
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers 

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Thursday, November 14th, 2024 

 
AMENDED AGENDA 

 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA: 
(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) (Local radio KCHS 101.9) 

 

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meetings 
 
Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman   Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk 
  James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
  Hank Hopkins-Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 
 
Pledge Of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures.  
 
 Introduction of Guests  
 

I. Approval of Agenda: 
II. Approval of Minutes: 

A. Regular Meeting ~ October 15th, 2024 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes 
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 110~280 Accounts Payable  
B. Resolution No. 110~281 Indigent Claims 
C. Claim of Exemption No. 24~011 (Shaeffer Trust) 

V. Presentations/reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards  
B. Department Reports  
C. Sierra County Film Liaison Reappointment ~ Cary “Jaggar” Gustin  

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. October Reconciliation 

VII. Election Canvass:  
(Bd. Convenes as County Canvassing Board) 
A. Canvass 2024 General Election  
(Bd. Convenes as County Canvassing Board) 

VIII. Old Business: 
A. Ordinance No. 24~001 Amending Subdivision Claim of Exemption   

IX. New Business: 
A. Sierra County Road Dept. Infrastructure Placement Permit  
B. Approval of Donation of Fire Equipment from Elephant Butte Fire Department to Las 

Palomas & Monticello Volunteer Fire Department  

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897


C. Petition for Road Vacation VR24~004 Request to Vacate a portion of Macho Rd (County 
Road B002) 

D. Petition for Road Vacation VR24~005 Request to Vacate a portion of ‘B’ Avenue in 
Winston Townsite 

E. Summary Replant ~ Lot Line Adjustment: Inch Rain LLC and McCarthy  
F. Summary Replant ~ Lot Line Adjustment: Buckley and Kraften  

X. Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: 
A. Agreement between Sierra County and The Village of Williamsburg Regarding 

Temporary use of Designated area of The Sierra County Fairgrounds 
B. Mexican Wolf Recovery and Management MOU  

XI. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 
A. Resolution No. 110~282 Providing for the Implementation of the Salary and 

Compensation Study 
B. Resolution No. 110~283 Salary and Compensation Study Budget Adjustment  
C. Resolution No. 110~284 Budget Adjustment  
D. Resolution No. 110~285 Authorizing Execution of the Subgrant Agreement with the 

Department of Finance and Administration to receive Law Enforcement Retention Funds  
E. Resolution No. 110~286 Inspection of Public Records Act Amended Resolution 
F. Resolution No. 110~287 Resolution Adopting an Amended Organizational Chart   

XII. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H) : 
Personnel 
A. Amber Vaughn 
Pending and Threatened Litigation : 
B. Ramirez v. Sierra County  

XIII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
A. County Manager Contract  

XIV. Adjourn 
 
 
 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, December 17th, 2024, at 10:00 AM. 
Items for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 
5:00pm on the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the 
meeting or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be 
provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary 
or other type of accessible format is needed. 

 
 
 



 

      
          SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
        OCTOBER 15, 2024 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:   10:00 am Regular Meeting  
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session 
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at the Albert Lyon Event 
Center, 2953 S Broadway, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
            Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board: Shelly Trujillo 
 
 County Attorney: David Pato 
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
   
Tim Kuzdrowski, Patrice Love, Jessica Pena, Isaac Rivers, Alan Horoschak, 
Liz Horoschak, Billy Neeley, Ryan Williams, Mike Hearn, Kayce Edwards, 
Keith Whitney, Merry Jo Fahl 
             

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
A. Regular Meeting-September 17, 2024 
 
 

 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
October 15, 2024 
Page 2   

 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the minutes as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A.  Resolution No. 110-275- Account Payables 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-276- Indigent Claims 
 
C.  Indigent Burial B2024-011 
 
D.  Claim of Exemption No 24-010 Ellerbroek & Brittan 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS: 
 
A.  Years of Service award 
B.  Department Reports 
 

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE: 
 

A.  September Reconciliation 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the September 
Reconciliation as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
 A.  CLLA JPA Amendment 
   

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve CLLA JPA Amendment 
as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A.  Final Gila National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan Revision 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Final Gila National 

Forest Land and Resource Management Plan Revision as presented.  



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
October 15, 2024 
Page 3   

 

Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
B.  Approval Gift/Transfer of Ownership of Decommissioned Fuel Tank from 

the T or C Municipal Airport to Monticello/Cuchillo VFD 
 

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Approval Gift/Transfer of 
Ownership of Decommissioned Fuel Tank from the T or C Municipal 
Airport to Monticello/Cuchillo VFD as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair 
Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 
1-2-3 voting yes. 

     
IX. CONTRACTS – AGREEMENTS – PROCUREMENT 

 
A.  Road-State Price Agreement-ABC Concrete-Approval 
   
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Road-State Price 

Agreement-ABC Concrete-Approval as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 

 
B.  Road-ITB-Bartoo Sand & Gravel-Approval 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Road-ITB-Bartoo Sand & 

Gravel-Approval as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED 
the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
C. Agreement between the County of Sierra and AZ/NM Coalition of Counties 

Regarding Support for Amicus in State of Utah v. United States of America 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to NOT approve Agreement 

between the County of Sierra and AZ/NM Coalition of Counties Regarding 
Support for Amicus in State of Utah v. United States of America as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
D.  Detention Services Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Luna County 

and Sierra County 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Detention Services 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Luna County and Sierra County as 
presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion 
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
X. RESOLUTIONS – ORDINANCES – PROCLAMATIONS 

 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
October 15, 2024 
Page 4   

 

A.  Resolution No. 110-277-Resolution of Support for City of Truth or 
Consequences Cantrell Dam Project 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-277-
Resolution of Support for City of Truth or Consequences Cantrell Dam 
Project as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-278-Resolution Establishing a Process for the 
Examination and Installation of Traffic Calming Devices 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-278-
Resolution Establishing a Process for the Examination and Installation of 
Traffic Calming Devices as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 
 
C.  Resolution 110-279-Budget Adjustment 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution 110-279-
Budget Adjustment as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
D.  Ordinance No. 24-001-Amending Subdivision Claim of Exemption 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to TABLE Ordinance No. 24-001-
Amending Subdivision Claim of Exemption as presented.  Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

  XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H): 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for 

Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all 
Commissioners present voting yes.   
 
            District 1 – Yes 
 District 2 – Yes 
 District 3 – Yes 

 
            PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION: 
 

A. Satoshi Nakamoto v. Sierra County 
                                                                



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
October 15, 2024 
Page 5   

 

           PERSONNEL: 
      
            REAL ESTATE:  
 
                       XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Roll call vote was taken, 
with all Commissioners present voting yes. 

 
 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY 

COMMISSION MEETING:  
 
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting 
has been scheduled for Thursday, November 14, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at the 
Sierra County Commission Chambers at 1712 N Date, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico. 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.    
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission 
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
October 15, 2024 
Page 6   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 15th day of October, 2024. 
 
 

 
 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk 
 

   
 



State of New Merico

Shelly X. Trujillo
Counly Cle
575-Egt-2E10

Candace Chawz

575-894-3521

lllichael D. Ilusron

575-894-2589

575-891-2810

I712 North Date Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Counfii of Sierra

lames E. Puon
Con istioner Dilicl I

s75-E94-6215

Trarh Dar
Commissioner Dinri.t 2

575-E94-6215

Hanli Hopki,ts
Counisioner Dinricr l

575-891-62t 5

Cou,t4 She ff
575-E9J-9t50

Amber Vaughn
County Mqnager

5 7 5494-62 1 5 wice 5 7 5-E9 4-9 5 48 la<

RESOLUTION NO.110-280
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1SI, 2024

AND
ENDING OCTOBER 31ST, 2024

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW

MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON NOVEMBER14Ih,2024
DESIRES TO PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF

CLAIMS DUE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND

WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS

FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,287,403.10 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED

ON THIS 14Ih DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024.

ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO



i; 
; 

d;n;
.jdi 

n 
.i

BeEcI

Lto 
b 

r

se

dE
'd

:1

E

.l;



E
it

8?d

ts39
4 

co 
!r

6U
i 

-'"i 
B

 
=

g 
i 

?il:
,,

E
"=

 
E

d

5
I 

.-
a 

br
I 

*b 
F

.
E

 
A

F

rts6E
h

;;;



":;
..j

.-

ll|: 
*,

5F
E

3EEe

EEE
z

1!l:
EEEt

i

1;

xe



;
1

I

;

d-r

IE
B

E
d

t1?3

E
e3 ; 

;

396?
;E

x;naE

lslji!

,1 9

65"i

E

EH!

b6
I

Fd

6Ex3E

EEfr

x.

P

ie
F

1i;



*1

i
:

"1

..1.,1,]l
1;

.'

tt.j

E
E

TEsPI)"EI

fr;h

P
 E

E
 ;

;6; 
;

seeE
d

EE*.B

H

!"I"

E

EI
33b

I".2S
E

EI2II3

?s

"E
Fififf

tE

bII8

E
i

:i
E

,
d

,
iI

a;

2,



;;
a.i

;;
n

"-.'

K
B

:
"l 

'1

E
.

5

E
E

E
3

dbE

I"x

$9
B

 
. 

, 
,1,

3hb
T

5E

E;;

i



--.;
;;

;
;

;
i-.-j

F
F

I

sE636

a=
!b

Ea

E

5

9ai55d

aII

E6E

"9" 
B

d:
6'iiaa

tEBa3

6E

fit65
66

.g
ll

EI

;

36
I

e{ 
.!93

5?-.ti5

Z

tF

I
:i

I
ri

t

hj;;;



l:1;;F;;

.,

;;
n

I)E
9 

F
iE1E

gs
E

E
5:-
q55 gP

ie

;;ij



9:03:4? iCr*C60)

rnvoice I DAT'E

e)o2o24 oe/1a/2a243OI ADVANCE OF 14DCINC & MEA'-S

ra / oa/2024 7a to/ta/2o7.

E4ERCB{CY rcnr SERViCE 255.50

911 T,IADEISIIIP TRAININC

aa /74 /2a2.'$ to / ts/202.

taat2021 Lo/ot/2021

P\Rt EN ae/22/2021 '.ro ro/o./2a24
PYRL N ae/22/2a24 'rc Lo/os/2021

eYRr, m as/22/2a24 ra !a/o./2o24

P\RL N ae/22/2024 70-to/o./2a2r

PYRL Ptl oe/22/2024 10 |a/as/2o24 40r 01'2002
P {Pt Etl- oe / 22 / 2024'to - ro / a. / 2021

P {Rr, Prr- as / 22 / 2a21'rc- r0 / 05 / 2021

PvRr" 4 ae/22/2a24 'ra-Lo/os/2024

p\RL F$-A9/22/2024 T1:}-\o/05/2021 .01-0r 2002

P\Rr, Eti- oe /22 /2021',t1r-ta / as /2a21

PyRr" fir-a9 /22 / 2a2a a0- t0 /05/2024
PlRt ni- a9 / 22 / 2024',tO - tO / Aa / 2024

PvRt Fu- oe / 22 / 2021 "!o - L a / a5 / 2a24

PvRL Ptl-oe/22/2024 10 to/ae/2a2.



P
P

P
8888P

P
P

E
T

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

Edfid

iiiiiiiitr

.,:

1I{

E
E

E
T

E
E

E
E

E
E

fr.

;lad

6jx
E

ftrrllrrrl

E
E

E

{
25E

eaH

E
--

T
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
--

EI

iIId

F
,

,Ifi

x

Ea

E
6

939go63

5It

E

d;



iT

E,i

E

.,

et

E

PE

z

dEE

E

.3l"E5I

jE

P
P

8

E
E

E

E68

I

E
E

BaB

esz

E
E

E

1aE

!.I

zi
s'

I

B

3I

;



tzoz/sa/at or- ,za./zz/6a va 1d^d
tzoz/1o/ot ar, t.a./../6a Na 1N^d

rzaz/so/07 0a rzoz/zz/60 tu 1a^auoJJss 'zsHo-a 23&^1v

z00z-!0-r0r lzaa/eo/0r-oa Jaoz/aa/50-qe 1t d

?0oz - zo - t't iea? / sa / ar -or ra1a / zz / 60 -N .rt^d

i0oz-20-r0t ta|z/aa / a.'-a1,,taz/ ze/ 6a -*1 .Iu^a

t.a./07/ot

rzoz / so / ol - ar" tza. /.2 / 6a tra .Its^d

'.02ls0lor-ol 
rzoz/zz/60-,r4 1E a

jzoz/so/o r o:, r.oz/../6a-,{r n^a

.ooz-to 6ze r.0zlso/0r cr 6z0z/zz/60 tu 1\^a

rzaz/to/ot-or- rzoz/zz/60-,{r ld a

r00z-6r 30s raoa/so/01 oJ- taaz/az/60 Jtd.N^a

tzoz/so/ot or, |.a./.2/60 tu 1r^d
z00z-.[ 0r9 rz.az/s,/07 0L ,(.o./zz/6a bLr 1r^d. vssllB ,ff5ss

z00z_3t 60s r.a./ga/at or, rz0z/zz/60 
'a 

.IdI,d

tza./so/at ot rzoz/zz/6a ,.r 1a^d
r.a./sa/at ot rzoz/zz/60 ,{r 1r^d

?00?-10-r0r rca./sa/at-ot tzoz/zz/6a *r 1E^d

ro0z'r0-r0r tao./so/'r-or raat/zz/60 t{d.N a

r ,.58aCNITSI'I XJSHJ



rzoa/.o/01-oL rzo./.2/6a r{r "Id^d
rzaz/.o/oa-o:- rzoz/.2/6a ta 1t^a

lzaz/so/or ar, r.oz/2./6a ta u^d
!.0./s0l0r Gr rzoz/zz/60 ds u^a
r.a./sa/at oL tzoz/zz/60 wr "N^d
tzoz/sa/01 0L r.a./.2/60-tld ldjd

tzaz/sD /al.or- rzoz/zz/50 tu 1r^d
tzoz/gq/ot oJ, ozaz/at/60 tu 1tl^it
tzoz/so/al or, rzaz/2./60 tu lrLd
,zaz/sa/ot or- tzoz/2./6o flr N^d

tzaz/ea/oI ar t.oz/zz/6a ea 1E^a

r00z-60-r0r rzaa / sa / 0r. o1, taoz / z. / 60 -,ra .lN a

r00z-60 -I0 r ra1a / s0 / ot -oJ. raaz / az. / 60 -r.g .Ir^d

,zoz/so/at oL tzaz/zz/5o-t,d 1'd^d

s0oz-60-r0r tz|a/so/al dL tzoz/zz/60-rlg 1t^d
?00?-60-t0r tzat/so / or-oJ- raaz/az/ 6a -rrl .\NAa

zaaz - 6a - tot tz.a / \0 / al -or- ..oz / aa / 60 -N lE a

t00?-60-r0r tz1a / so / or - oJ- bzaz / za / 6a -N .tE a

z00z-60-r0r rzaz / Ea / or - as- rzaz / zz / 6a -ra lN a

a00z-60-r0r tzaz/.a/0r-o7 jzaz/zz/6a-r.l 1r a

rzoz / ca / at -or lzoz / zz / 60 -na 1N^a

rzoa /.a / ar -or, raoz / za / 60 -fir 1?l^d

tzo. / sa / or - ar raoz / zz / 60 -^r .\rr,a

6 '36PdoN Norlnaossd cNrrslr rrsni)



P
P

E
E

aa!{E
;

E
 F

E

1
1*E

;
e

iiitlii{
P

:E
:E

:E
E

5

hsE

?

PEi

H

PE

I

-,E

-,

4E
--

3

"I

I
ex.

3

;E
E

E
E

iI

,

l,i1
5

E
E

E

E

,'9Eq;



PE

I

E
E

E
dE4FE

3

E
E

E

$

.

E
E

3

i

E

E
E

E
E

:
dI

I

E
E

E
E

i3E
--

8P
8

E
E

T

E3e

I

E
E

-,

ts

5;



P
8P

E
E

E
E

E
E

e

I

j

I

E
E

,5

E
E

x

E
E

I
2

E
E

;
iE

;

E
E

E
E

43EE

E

Ez

E

;



P
P

P

E
E

E

E.;t

aaI
,>

E
E

E
E

E

;l3

E
E

E

i63i

E3

3--

P
P

P
P

E
E

E
E

q

t

EHx

EkIa3

E
E

E
E

Efi6

3

P
P

E
E

1

E

E

6

6

5d



E
E

E
E

;t

.,Pd

1EB4

I

1
I

I
P

--

E
E

T

5

3--

E5

$

Ea3

E
E

E
E

z36'3

Ex

EE3

E3"9a:!fi

88P

E
E

E

5



96ooo

;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;

4a600

55 35 5 t 5 5 5 3 555r l5 
3

414 
4 4 <

 n <
 4 <

 <
 <

 4 i 
I 

i 
i

95?5T

E

1

B

5dE

E
E

E
E

1

;

P
88

E
T

E

E

E
E

E

Ea3

Bs*

at

s

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E
--

Es1E3

I5e

E

a;



E
5

c E
 zt

5E
E

E
9E

"E

33E
5

oocioo

5 5 3 3 S
 H

 S
 3 3353 5 5 5 s 3 3 5 s 3 3 3 3 3

4dd4E
 

E
E

A
E

d

E

s

5l I I I l: 
I I tl 

ll:r 
l S

Jr l: 
r

gE

58395

85 
t

9B
IE

5

E
 

5e

;



NYd S'lSSr{ SO|IYS SIIHlt
sJ.!€r,rss3ssri,uxairorir

{r-Llasr'r:rJmrdns{r arI,r TvNorJvN lfrasr.I

s

){r,313 tunOOJ dO AJtssO

{tad grsg1R sorvs 3JlHr
IJ€MJdOINA UE

qvor

srNsNsssssv [dsdodd

@1I .u!i1 uor:dulr.s

O3Z-OII 'ON NOIJ"]IOSEII CNIJSII XJEIHJ



tE

" t 8ct c" ". " " " ! t t 8c c" " 
P

 t 8 r I 
g I I k r " " " " c H

 H
 H

 " " " " " "

e:b
99t I9l 

t 9I t 9E
 t t t t t t &

 E
 t t t* t r r t H

 H
 t r H

 E
 t 

E
 E

 6 E
 6 E

 d d I I I I I I
=

 E
 E

 E
 E

 B
 E

E
 6 E

 6E
 6E

 E
E

 E
 E

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 i 
E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 U

 il fi; d fi;; 
B

 ff B
 ff ff ff

tEE

E

1



E

<
 <

 a <
 <

 <
 <

 <
 <

 d <
 <

 4 4 <
 4 41<

 
<

 d <
 <

 4 <
 1414 

4 
d d { 

<
 n 4 4 4A

 
11;i 

414 
41, 11

""98tttttt"c""" 
tgtsrtcH

ttpc!!" 
"""""Lrrr

t t t tt 
t t t E

 t " " 3 0 3 3 3 0 t t t 3 t t t t t t t t t 3 3 bt I3 t t t rtL." 
E

 6 E
 6 E

 E
 E

 s 6 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 

E

56E
P



EH

oek

3I 
H

 I k r 3 " " " 
" " I H

 I P
 t H

 C
 I " " ". P

:8 H
 " "

;



.,, 
t t t t t t 3 t t 3 t tt 

tt 
t E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 fi E

 E
 d f f; { f d 9 9s g 3 g g g g 3

ts888ts5 
E

68E
E

 
E

dd 
E

19

2E2



t

.."ccccctH
H

cS
LL 

t8t88H
t8"" 

""".c83C
3813P

3
I

5;



t

6 ! ! 9 ! 
* - A

 A
 6 E

 E
 E

 E
 6 E

 E
 E

E
 E

 E
 E

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

;;;;6 
fi 6;4,

lN
dN

ooooN

!!;



E

aada666dd6 ". 
L E

 g P
 p !t 

L " r " " " 
" " " " 8 t c I c c c c c I c ! 3 t " "

556



f 6 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 fi E

 d fi d d d d d d d d d d d d d d d { d U
 ts H

ggggg j j j j j j i: 
j i i i: 

j i: 
j j j i od,

E

rrtrt:I:t::oooo 
=

Irooooltttoooo

i; 5e;



5I

E

ii

838885 
E

8E
A

8 
8tsd 

ts



T

B

! ee9eeee I e e M
 

e e I I e I I 9 e e e I e e e e eee9eeeeee 99 9! ees9eegeeB
!8 

e99
ddrdiif 

drdat 
de urre 

E
E

 
dE

IE
E

S
E

E
E

E
I

d ; d d d d d d d d d d i d d d i d i d tttttE
 

u r =
 i 

E
 r I : 

E
 E

, fi fi 6 6 E
E

 6 B
 h E

 E
 6 6 E

 6 6 E
 E

 b dE
 

E

;



4d,(<
<

d<
<

(<
 

a i 
<

 d a I 
A

 I 
4 1 A

 1 A
 A

 a A
 A

 d k 
k

4 4 I 
I 

<
 I 

<
 I 

<
 I 

1 <
 I 

1 1 I 
1 4 1 <

t <
 <

A
 

d i 
<

 a i 
a it

777111ee4. I e e e I ? Z
 1 e 1 e 7 I I 7 I 1 e 4 e 7 e e Z

 2 4 e e 1 Z
 7 7 Z

 7 X
 V

F
 

(. 
I. 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

F
 

I. 
I. 

F
 

ts F
 

F
 

I' 
ts F

 
F

 
F

 
F

 
F

' 
F

' 
IJ t:. 

F
 

C
i^ 

11 t 
h 

o 
r 

ao b 
o 

o 
i, 

b 
io i, 

al

F
I

I=

t

, 
dB

,3 
E

,E
e!

E
E

fi 
S

E
 

E

5183ts9

5I ;9i;



"8E
: 

(h
E

ri 
,1 6

.6ai6

r{E
ooo

x tfi x , fr aafi iifi 
dfr fr afr 1xfi 5fi 1s5, 

5 5 5 5 5S
 I t 5 * 5 5

1r!r.
o4o60000

fi 6 6 6E
 ".6 6 6 6 6 6 6 3 6 3 d 3 6 3 6 6 6 6 6 S

 S
 5 6 6 6 E

 E
 a 6 i xE

4111.1,.111
Irdo:.i.!ddd

eaE
aaaaaoaooaoa 

" " H
 H

 H
 I I 

C
 E

 
P

 C
 P

 ! 3 C
 !

E
 3 I B

 3 B
 B

 3 3 B
 t B

 3 3 B
 B

 3 3 3 B
 t B

 t I I t S
f t{{1!lII} 

f i

ioo!!nn94

o.ioooaN
-

6 
E

i
6 

5s
a1 

, 
E

gdS
gsE

Ei6E

;fi 
E

E

E
il

6-

k 
E

i

E
 lnts(E

E
h?3ffi9

11***
3t33!



800

EIi

6F
;60;.4;oiN

6u.i60 
6

t 
ee

E
 

56

t 
8,rt

C
'E

 
"E

'

E
B

S
B

ff E
S

B
S

B
sB

B
B

B
C

E
B

E
S

B
E

E
E

sB
E

E
E

gE
gE

E
H

E
E

E
gE

E
E

E
IC

g
o E

 t, 
t 

t 
t 

I 
I 

t 
t: 

I 
I 

l 
rtt 

t 
t 

l.

idrrnfl
o6ooo

ooio(n

666 36 6 566368 6 E
 3E

 3E
 6666 6 6 6 3 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 3 3 6 6 6 6 6 3 6 3 f; E

 E
[{f 

f f f f *tdf 
, { t t** 

i i s".f f xf f df d{{{f;f 
f df f td6i{f 

fx

d--

U
 u 

u 
O

 U
 O

 O
 Lr Lr a 

C
 O

 d 
a 

!.) d 
rl 

- 
rl 

d 
U

 d 
ii 

d 
ri 

d 
d 

il 
r: 

d 
il

3"""' 
Lini!&

aL

35Ez

tsIq



E
8t

d2Ea--

11-d6o

C
E

E
 

8.;

, 
"9

E
3E

E
3B

nflN
ds

1^a 
4

! I i i 1I I I T
 I I T

 T
 I I1711iI1i1

E
 I I E

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 8 E

 E
 E

 E

aoaoo
ooaadoaoil

5sEx

2d

6A:E
E

E

c9E

4444<
4444

aaoaaoaaa
H

33333883

E

FE3gE

3E,.296

2E;



H
 

r -^
* 

ti t1i1:r:

=
 

8""8 
ii :::::::

a.E
l

,ai

tirtl

S
B

S
9rA

t { 3

F
d66€N

6iN
F

rii;0d

;

rr.nano.

A
A

eA
eE

 E
 6 3 E

 etetS
,A

eeeeeeeeE
?,e?'?,A

3 
3 3 ! I I I I E

 3 i i i
d4A

qA

U
U

LC
LU

U
A

A
U

--LU
U

doE
ddiooini,lE

E
duod

r: 
r t 

t 
t i 

- 
E

 E
 I 

tE
 

E
: 

I 
=

 =

" " " !L I 
H

 k L C
 C

 C
l gk C

 g g I gcr 
c

3 3 3 r E
 E

 r E
 3 ts I 3 B

 3 3 E
 E

 E
 H

 B
 3 B

 E
 { C

 S
tC

C
i*i 

E
 i5 55E

ii} 
i i

Ea



ee;Es

89tafg9E
!

25lE

E
E

E
B

33333B
3

;>
;>

;;;>
>

;;
<

i<
<

<
<

<
iiii

E
E

E
Z

E

N
N

6d6;

3A
 i 

E
E

E
 E

B

P
"

I 
9A

tp

=
* 

4I

Ea;;



sa

1E
-

d:ii

I

e6E
:

;,,,.*!

frE
=

=
86

Ex.

2.

E

cg

Ifitd--

EE?4!

1

E

ea

:

E
 

R
6 

9 
R

E

Z
 

14a-z

U4d

Eee

frI

J

E

2E

h5

8

:g



3. 
B

P
l?E

6dzx,

11,] 
3O

 
R

E
' 

R

IailurslrrB

e
EEIs

d-'
3

EE*?Ea

tzz
6-"

IsEg

3

Ie

*9H
9,"8998

d9aaall4aa

jIes

iE

E

oioS
E

ol.S

aEE5

!



d;

E
 xE

3","
S

U
E

E

Ekai

E

....j

EaE
d>

iei-4i

tsIbEE

,

EzEEt

3E

:15E

:

.E:$*3

H
:8298

.,3fE
B

fi
9:9hed

EdI5 :

I

" }, 
E

 T
 '

3253

f

,E5t

E;;;



IIF

:

',1 
:

E
H

..irg.dii 
-;.2-;

4zarlrcz^E
o<

3E
o-.a,E

xeE1d

tsi1.E1II

U

"""*l-:
ilfi:i6,
E

E
E

qghT

d--

ir8I3E
,E

E

t6

: 
il 3
lota

iF
ttioE

LLtS
U

E

loit <

813

E

292E:g !
:



&
: 

F
:

E
E

 E
R

E83B3

d3aI

E

1

t:5

N
ad 

io!i

t2fr

E+

-I

tbE
"B

"S
.g

8EEt;

EH$

1

:

:E

6

25I
:

e2rbzE
2az4

2Iaf



B
:

ts 
.o

aooF

P
9sdE

995
l99E

h9e."

EEhE5

E
i 

9 
E

"p.H
 

$

l8=
=

E
E

893.--ohe:.,,,-o

,E

F
.

g

:t

E 9N

.,a

.

E6frE
e.

E
E

S
E

". "3
E

E
6B

d

E

I:

4

9

I

;



.i

.
i

'1

e

s;99

J5PEIz

I

;I
Ee

fi

S*

E

EE
.

E
3

8;9"
:!ts8
tii-56

e

e

taI;I;



E
E

E
6

E
'

N
so

.i 
{d

5I

E

E
,H

dE

E

;1

I

,j

gE
b

3E
3

*E
t

56h

EEE 1

'tsHE

,l

6

E
.I9B

;6IE

EEI

E

I fr

I3

; 2

..1ea



id

fi

3

bEE

E
,E

;b

5t
a

E6

"11

fH
o

E

E
3

E
3EIL

,.E
6C

12a; e

'l

.

,;E

t--3E
s<

s!

t--

T

,9

IEE

E
 

*3 
E

;5E
E

A
6

h5;l;

.

:P

?



E-,

S
P

S
O

'6E
.

E

I

E
 

E
" 

E

5;4

s33EE
9f

=
3

35

E

* 
* 6. 

z F
 ^. E

 d " s " " " " 9.. 
" 3 " =

 " t.

9



,> B

1

1

Es

eiB
s-.2

F
itg"

{k9g

I,hii

EBEt;

5E
5>

e=
 

x 
r 

E
;;l"olo5

8H
4zH

ts&
o

E
.

EE8Hfist--

IeaI

E
d.

E
g,

<
<

cF
o4 

n'o

E
.:-E

'E
E

bhb9* 
E

II 
E

ead--

H
-."I

EE

E5;:p;i



E

id!98

E

E

, 
,i-E

Il 
P

q6<
; 

ts-:,

EI

E

.-,-: 
i:: 

g

tIi

EE

.-I6Et6

1

;

5

e?,EE

o:E
d9S

IE

aEE3

ii 
6b-

' 
'i*

E
"cdt9.J

I

II

,t

5{;



bfiE

e--
E

^
I

-l

.
1

1

o53E

ec*F
8

?38E
3

9E

1':1

111'l

I

;



izoe16r/01 oI rz0zle0l0r ltl'Irrd

rzo./61/ 01-or, rz0zls0l0r m 1r.(d

r.a./6t/at-or !zozle0l0r {d 1x.rd

z00z-r0-r0i waa / 61 / at -ot !z0zle0l0r-l{i .rlrd
z00z-I0-'!0i taorl6I/0T-OI t30?/90/0I-l,ll .,:lla
z00z-ro-r0, tzoa/ 6t /0t-oL tzoz/90/at -B lltAd

z00z-r0'10r rzaz / 6t / ar - ot r?a? / 90 / 01 -Nr .t,ld

tzaz/6t/ot or, rzoz/eo/at ur .t\^d

taoa/ 6\ / 01-or- rzoz/eo / at -rrj 1a).a

tzot/61/or-oa r.oz/eo/ar -l,{t 1r^d
|.a./6t/at'o.I rzozleol0r xr 1r^d

tzoz/st/ot rza.srar

r.0. /.0/0r srvo scro Nr

!o lMwc/.rNvs

iz0zl30/0r rz0z300 r

.0 Esr00000 0N rNnoSJv
rz0zlr0/0r srvo 11rs

Inas sau ,sBxJ iJxs os

tzoz/ La/at tzo.Lool
rz0 r/ 0. /6 0 srro l',rsElvrs

SIOIS IftSMC NOISNI|I

ONIJSIA X'SHJ



aE

aE3

5P

1Ei,s"

E36

E
E

E
E

a

sE

E

oooioioi66

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

eaaFdd

xg

jn

PE

:

E
,

I

59;

1



s

,E

c3

d

1E5

fI

1E

1

E

E
E

E
E

6E4

E
td*r

E

e

.3sfiE

3;

E
E

E
E

niI
EE

iTIfr

Ei
E

;

E6

;

-

EI

E

;



?

'lEP$

aI

E

a

e,;3;

P

Fe

EjE
eI

!3?

1
;<

.
s

Ee3

E

a,E5E

,frx

E
E

E

1
EfrS

E2

eT

Eia

E

5gd



E
T

E

ifhsa;EE

b3

E
E

E
E

E
E

;Eb

P
8

E
T

ssBE

a!'

E
E

E
E

E

a4

{i{it

E
E

E
E

E

EIx.,

E
E

E
E6ei

E
:E

Ee

3E

5

E
E

941

:gj

:

E



E
E

:

s

3x.

?

dS
gisI

.i.t-.!.LiJ

e

3I

IFi

ZB

E

z

IB4.

63--
I

E
E

E
E

EE

EE
E

;

P
88

E
E

E

EHE6

IEIfl

e



iEj:i

e88

E
T

E

HP

E
E

E

'q,i

e

E
E

E

3E

3

s

?

i

E
E

I
i

E
E

.
i

I

t,f;

e

E
IE

Ezd3--

tI

;fi 
ee

U
 8 

E
E

?



RESOT,UTTON NO. 110-2S0

IJine Iten

PYIL n -10l06/202{ m-10/}s/20e. 634-.2-20A2
PvRr, Ptl Lo/06/202.'ra-L0/te/2024 6)4-!2-2002
PYRL r - rol06/2024 Ta-La/te/202.6r{-r2-200s
PYR,, Flr r0/05/202.7a La/te/2a!

PYnr, Efi -r0l06l202. TO-10/rel202{ 61. - a2 - 2002

PvRt 
^r-ta/06/202.'fo-ta/Ls/2a21 

5!. -32-2aa2
pyBr, w- 7a / 06 / 2o2a tt - 7a / 19 / 2a2a 6ra -32-2005
pyRL rfl - r0/06/202. 70 - to / Ls / 2a2,4 634 - 72 - 2aa2

lYir Fl{-r0/06/202a Ta-ra/19 /2a2.
PYPL ?t -to/a6/2a2. 'ro Lo/).e/2o2t
pyliL ev- to / a6 / 2a2a T 0 - t0 / 19 / 202a

pyRr Frr-10/06/202. To- ro / te / 202.
p]?r- Fr.r-10/05/2024'to- ra / te /2a2.
PYRL N ta/od/2021 71 ta/te/2a2t

PYRL Flr 10/06/202,1 m ta/t9/2A24
PYR! F r0l06/202r ',n to/rs/2o2t
PYRL Ffi,10/06/202{ \a to/ts /2024
pYRL Fn r0l06/20r,r't1r ro/te/2024

PvRr, Fx 10/05/202. ro-r0/rel202{ 63.-3z 2002

PYRL R1 to/o6/2021 1) 7a/te/2a2r
PYRL Px- r0/06/202.'to - ).a / te / 2a2. 5!1 - !2 - 2002

PYR], n,l'r0/06/?02.'to-to/ts /2a21

PRL rx-10/06/202. rc- La /te/2a21 6!4-12-2aa2
PEr, F '10l06/2024 ra"ro/re/2024



t

EE3

II

P
8888

65ts

EI

E
E

E
E

eE3

PT

E6tE:

E
E

E
E

E
E

I
Ed

EE1

aE

E
dE

E

c

ae

i]



Ea3t

8P1l

EI

II

E
E

E
E

E

E
--

47

E
E

E
E

E

s

E3

1Ft*^,
3E

.

B

..
,aaI

&
E

5

E
E

E

ea$

aE5

i

69



ir4i.

65

13

H

dE
E

e,;

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

Er3

d
E

--

e;gs

Bd
8

,aI

E
E

E
E

E
E

3eEEs

3I

E1;p

j

1EE

EBs

Ea!iH
E



, 
.;T

F
 

I.JJ

x",.
| 444

.r1?".{q 
x f dd

I9h7B
5 

+
 

I
<

E
oro.rr 

i 
E

..----" 
ii ?

n<
. 

ii s

t- 
u

,, 
d 

i

S
E

E
 

A
 

I

E

25a



E
' 

<
9 

:

5t 
d6 

r

sg 
r

E
f E

leE
 

ti

E
I

E

5

f { f x d *f 
d f f d d { f t x d f * i * f d d d f d f f 3 f f f I f

idddnaaaaa

5sE

5 $ S
 S

 ' fr5frfrfifrfrfifrfi 
d r ' f; E

 { r, s, t E
, d d afraaa



B

a4i3I8tslE

3Ed"E
A

9

9333333:
IU

O
O

O
O

od

45e

a,s55 
..

' 
I 

S
E

93 
: 

E
E

B
8E

 
.,8

fi"R
 

t8e

8359S
85

5;

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

B
E

sE
E

!!!!!!!!!3!E
!!!!3!



44444

;;;-->
;;;>

;;;;;;--;

qaooo

T
T

T
T

T
E

E
E

E
T

T
E

E
U

E
E

U
ff3330B

B
B

B
ffB

B
A

08eE
E

r:r: 
irtrrr

4i'tsIE

.44 
E

 E

!N
frad

>
ttr>

s{{<
{ 

441, 
14111

tr T
i I I I I I I Ii 

T
I tr I I I I I T

 I I 
T

E
 T

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

E
 T

E
 E

 8 8 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
E

E
Liri!i;iiii

ooaadiiild

EsE,E

E

.i

frdE

2d.

sx

c

"8 H5E
E

!9

3633
E;



3EH

t

1ei;

I

E
'

=
P

l 
! 

:1 h
:6 

- 
50

1" "eE
E

 -

E
I 

E
gI

U
5fi 

E
E

6

;"8 
:88

IE
,lz*-

6



1
3E3e

..:i 
E

s?3t2dzt

B x

E

zIE
E

EI

TI

S
E

ii

35JgE
J

"1H
 tr 

1E
1

-c

E
9E

d!E

5

ttLE
tH

H
C

83tE
t8"""3

9

6:6i



s 
P

-- ! I

{.xd

8zo5e326o8zoU
P

zo
oE

ho,tE
hr,hE

d.E
b

I

b
hIESB

E

oli5

eEEF3

I

'{1)fr>
)

38E
S

8B

aI

E

.i9ijE

EE

E

; 
H

,E

BeE

1

^lA

2aE1B;



11

EY

EE
:5E6EE

E
!6

3813

i!I

1&
zdzP

EE

6
.E

":rE
t,

de:

I

if;t 
t33 

E
 rB

3

11

1

<
.

eId

i-

B;

3

Ea3

eE

E
3tE

9 
i3Z

:!

J



;{

hhhh
E

iii

39 
T

9 
B

S
 

B
S

:.E
-9".ts"

2R
12C

, 1i5.8 2R
42

d

E
E

B
E

S

E
s3E

z

E

sEt

sc a938?3

i;fiE
a

fr88

a

i

t6

F
:"'<

R
""F

R
"""R

"

:

&q



rzaz/.r/ar lzat.rat

A'N.CNI qgHIIdNOC

}JO.LSILAII IJXNOJ

rrErs090rz oN Jdoirsr

rz.az/E./or r.ozt.or

rz0zl10160 srvo ssro Nr

tzoz/r./ar rzazrzal

t.az/zz/at rtazt.aT

t.oz/ Lt/ot tzo.Ltol

rz0zl'zl0r rrlo 3rro flr
e0a9sot,on acrolxr

JXr{ir oan

SAITI'II'VJ .{JNOOJ \rEdEIS

'z0zlrzl0r 
srvq srro Nr

J d, UANIVIIIS.ONO J5ISYS

ssilrlrJvr rllllloa rullls
.- rs oN xErr{o,rsoJ

rz0zl.1/0r arvo salo^xr
953arot oN sJrolrr

sr&d snorrnr^

L-rs 'ol{ xsHorsnf
rzozlerl0r arvo srro nr

szsrroIoN saro Nr

rrrxoHrnY ssc.t xJoJ.sthrl . ruroJ
.2300490r4 oN .rrloitx

11I)I @IhIIINOJ
Illrorliny ssor xJorsll^r,l rJ-NnoJ

r09Tzzr0ra oN rxoard
.nrx t,lsvaoaa

-rrrroHrov ssolJorss^tl 
^lNnoc tEsozo.orz oir .rrloaa!

rz0z/sa/ot,za.star

r.ax/s./a1 r.ozszoa

rz0zl sr / 0r No

oaaz/92/so soa
ei,tl{Nr dor gJr^uss xN sNcrsrsrxd

xrorsa^rI r, moa

6Z30S0r0rz' ottl rxoaed

uorldrfrEac



*;9

be3
E

9

B

.
.,

^

od

!4 
oo 

o 
oat

a siE
i 

riE
i 

sE
E

i :58
.r 

",F
.r3'"E

r,',4 
x"N

E

:E

,i

E

.IE
S

-88

!E
2E

&
998!18S

C
9199999

;

il

<
i

5

diocii

*E
t 

gE
x,6zx,6

e;



a

3.8

=
8?E

eaEz3
IEB5

{

E
E

B

r>
>

5

a

iE

:3

398

E

.l

c6

i5:9

o96e

t

I

q

"i38H
9

I

E

i

99

E
s"ne"

{

i

E

:
E6

E

E
;



;*BEZ.o

1

aE

, x. 
>

t 
P

 ->
 

I: 
->

I 
l! - 

>
z a 

ar7 
ara 

-;rt 
-i

aild

E
!2O

P

IS
E

tH

E2

IE4

dE
E

t

EfreE5s

I1

iI

i

Ii6e;lE E
.6

H
8:E

2



r.0zl0rl60 srYq a3ro^xr

,z0zl02l50 ar,Ys sJro^xr
00312 oN gJro Nl

rzaa/9r/ar raizelo7

q,IIJCIN!'I IINNOJ rrrIBIIIS

00 rz9osrro Jrqfoia
rz0zl o l/ 90 srvo srro^xr

z-o0 €a9et1t0 0N salo^nr
,za./tt /sa or, lzoz/ ro /.0

HOdt ssJrAEs rvNor ssaiodir
sz6z-L9-sar Jxc
sz6z - L9 - sor srrodsx/cNrrorlNor{ willirxNorr^i&l

.rlrrqmar NxnoS llnEls
00 zzrsrzzo J.)sfolil

rz0zl z./.0 srvs ssrorxr
0r-o0 zz15rza0 0{ aJro^nr

rzae/9a/eo ot, r.oz/ro/90 uotd
sa6z-L9-\ot
sa6z-r9-s0r ssar^rss TvNolssrdora

rzoz/sr/or raazgral

r.0zl11/0r rc0 zrr 0 r

tzoz/ rz/ot r.azr.ot

rzoz/12/0t r.aztzal

rzoz/ L1/o1 t.a.LIat

$ElLltdvagd OVOU Il, IIOJ YltEllS
a6€09 'oN d![{olsn;)

raozlialor srro saro^xr
ti6s91-z9IZ',ON sarO^Nr

.6€03 -oN :IEI,loIsD
r.0zlr0l0r srvq sfro xr

IJnnoJ wdsrs
.6r0e 'oN trsworso)

r.0zlrzl0r slvo aJro,lxr
35SS9r-Z91Z',ON SJIO.IXI

dol,od exvrs'svir JErr-rr€s
IINno., vEuIIs

.5E0S ',ON IIrHOlSn
rz0zl.r/or rrvo a3ro .Nr

EJ'IIJ 'IIO
rE4redro 6voa 

^lNno, 
vxItrls

.640€ 'oN eBoJsni

'e0zl.r/0r 
r,Lvo alro^xr

z0aE91- z9ra 0N raro^Nr
sJx{a snoruv^

Err,'lIEvdso (Yor NnoS wrars
46E03 ',ON lCrrOlS,D

rz0zlErl0r srvo salo N1

50059r- a9ra oN Ercro Nl
ornl, rtsdlx

rz0 a/Etl01 g,rvo salo^N1
f00E9r-a91z oN eJlo^xr

0€a-0rLoN Norrl.rosrE



oqa6. 
ui 

, 
E

8"3"3*53r$
63;;3E

E
E

B
E

d3"dd
"99C

99e9

$

x

iE
 

xF

6fr 
rE

3.i;u

hB

Etz

E

IB

I:H6-t

a

;

B6F

vc

563E

IE

\t;

:



x.t4

EE

i

:S
I:EE

3E

c3I

5

,1

E

!09 
0

" I I 3 T
 ; - " B

 3 g : . E
 , E

 
E

E

5'EEcE

il33Us9t:6

trE

I

r

E

5I
3

I59
1LI



t.az/zz/at rzazzzat

rz0zl50/0r lltYo mra
16aa15Ea55 0r{ sJro^lu

r0000-zrrtL00a3 0r{ rxrloJJv
r000-zs5-5a5',69a0-0rr-srs

xlI?-]J ill{,lot fiQEtIS5!Jr^!3S SS3lsalu NOzrts3^

rzaz/ Lt/at rzo.Lrla

NOTSSTHnOT NOOD vddSrs
OI XSHOTSTD

rz0al0rl60 aivo s.ro^1rr
a0-f5rs oN rJro^Nr

sNoEdl{JSrO SOr

so,ld,rcnrs NorrYsNsdHoa

JNl ,5N1JNEI:ISIA SN raoz/ L1/ol r.a.Ltar

r,llEn{Irnldso ovo! AIJ{lloJ wdErls
6AE000a0v oN rsyioisrD

re0zl9rl0r !Lr!o Brlo.ltr
06zirr4o o aaro.Nr

s.rrva soolxv^

rzoz/tz/ar r.azEzoa

esoa 'oN {sr'roJ.SoJ

rz0?/ tal or Brvs ltro Nr
9/fr9..r 'oN asroixr

srgrr snor:N^

rz0 r/ eT / 0r r z0 zs10 r

r{olJrullo [,NlloJ vrnBrs

'z0zl trlor a.!w a)ro^xr
340-Jdsa oN aJIoA r

tzo./tz/at rzozrzol

rzaz/ot/60 nE - rzoa/ta/ Lo

SZOZ.{J llJlvno rslrr

J,IEIIi&xvdao sIIiIo.Ilvg\rJ
rz0zlErlor srvo slro xr

sJr^uas sorYuvirirY
arr^rElt r-sxvr*r&lJ.l Jro rDrBr^ rar{'lslrt}ll Yursrs tzoz/e1/01 tzazatat

0€z 0r oN Normlossu



39 tiE
gH

 
E

 E
, $ : e B

 " 841 421

5 81e68 u3 6 E
 oe 6 E

 " " d r 6 a 6 
E

dsd.5:". 
or3-6-6-'

d--

:,

3,E

sI

a

38tE

.

FsEz

!.B585
3P

E

6F

t

lt,j

I
'1 

I,l
E

:

I

2 
aa)d 

2 
E

iboJa,',5iiJ

,1 1

{" ei. 
ir_

E
E

I6

E2g1t;



1
-.'

1

E<
F

ub.
3 

." 
-E

ooui

3: 
zo8Y

""o?

E
g

3Ed6

t

E
;To>

i 
4l

-a6e

Li5

oo

EE
3

,E
iE

S
E

IE
 

E

E69ij



t99P
.-i5, 

sbE
 

<
E

ij;E
 

i' 
6e 

o

ie

E3

$3I

aE
1

&
9i>

jg

;",,.9

6I

BE

7.e.E
-t 

E

Bi

E

t

Iq

:s

i"E

E
E

I

H
"

e

I

E4

a



E

.E, 
: 

* 
H

 
, 

5 
98

?? . 
B

 
" 

H
 :e

so 
. 

F
E

s.
3g 

Ii 
f :

E
3"E

E
"E

E
- E

 
E

 
E

* 
q ggE

E
E

E
 E

fl i4 E
 *gnl!3E

E
E

*E
drE

H
F

 nada-3q,-: r 
I 

X
E

 
Lili$E

s 
2e 

5H
 E

 :E
iiE

;E
E

g:E
sX

:
$$vI.r:3e:H

er fi 
: 

:i 
-qsE

gtreE
es ?E

e E
IeE

e:::::lllIiegE
r

9 i 8,: 3, 3 fr , 3 fr " S
 3 I e t. d e t E

 ; r E
 8 B

 e ? I i g ; r S
 t d d : ;.. I I ; p il I S

 I I !r 
3 # f E

 il B
 3

:9::9:9?:

11:l
E3

5q;9



>
;

N
5.S

6 
9d:

E
d89E

:?fi6--

111:

E
:

65d{4"E
 

}T
_ 

*r'4:i 
33

$ 
E

r ;43;:E
- 

a sE
e c 

E
T

T
E

E
E

-IS
2 

t43 
q:E

fi6E
I 

r 
;B

 
E

 
eE

l 
* 

d?E
E

E
E

E
^

H
 

?r 
4d 

O
o 

E
 

c4it2 
U

 
F

C
;ldH

*H
oo?

:!errE
gfi ;E

ttE
nE

E
E

fi E
B

en;liE
E

E
l;teex*E

E
rE

*
<

 
6 

!t 
t 

a 
r.J rr N

 O
 <

 
i' 

i 
in e 

a 
d 

h 
6 

6 
- 

i, 
b 

id c 
I 

;

1

tsg6c

"!e 
6 

E
E

!

I5



:

E
 

;'8 
;-8 

.'8 
:-3 

.t
oo<

. 
g-" 

3." 
:.d 

:," 
r

7t 
\2ts 

\:F
. 

- 
2F

 
\2F

,E
B

95E
E

!S
112*tZ

rX
a4

EE

E

"E

urS
E

#"
P

.E
IhB

9e3he;
sI45

I

1

.-

Efr:

U
U

O
IC

T
U

U
<

;ail.tit

c33
E1E

i

.EB

3

. 
h h o,^:1 hh*

E3e3 I

I13

tI

;d5



E

B

EE

526P

a

E
E

.tsotO
 

tsot

BE

9Er6p
dk",l

II88

i4fr

BEEx

IE

j{
1

..

,]

9 E

1EI



)t'1 9

E
C

10ce;sIE

I
1

fE
i'iT

E
?.19??

I 
ddo

,
e23

EC
I

EI$

1

d

dE$

"IE

3s 833*2=
d

6;

3EI

E6

i,;

g6;

s

;



RESOLUTION NO TTO.230

rNlDrCE DATE oelrOl2024

CNE AFFILlATs

01 / or / 20240 - aa5 / 7a / 2a25

r02e2a24 la/2e/2a2.

rworcE DATE 10 /23l202r

rworcE DATE 10/23l2024
cusTor.rER No. s03 91

14282a24 ta /23/2024

rI.ioIcE DAtE r0 /2 e/2 02.
CUSIII.IER ID SIECOU

ACCOIJNI NO, 265?241

SISRX.A COUX'TY RECIONAIJ DISPATCI

ta2e2a24 La/le/2a24

AUILL CORPORATION

FURNIfURE SI,IDERS

rLolcE NO, a 1006?73
rN'lorcE DAaE 10/09/202.
ACCOUI{I O. 2593114

SIEiiA 
'TOUNTY 

ROAD DEPARII{&II

/2

A'TTINISTStION BUIIDING
SHERI'F'S DEPAXT!{EITT

rm/orcE DATE 10/23 /202{
SIERRA COUNAY FACILITIES ll.flT

ta2a2a2a to/2a/202a

STATE SB AGREftE IS

ra2e2a24 ro/2e/202rSAN BAR CONSTiUCTION CORPORATIOAIT IP INC

TAx.6,6375t
JOB NO. 24 30?

INVOTCE DATE 10/25l2024
SIERiI COIATY FOAD DEPAiTI.IMM



FI'OD DM-AGE REPAIR

x FIaoD co TRo!/DozER noRr,

lr&orcE No. 1100

r[vorcE DAT! 09/161202{
sIEix-a courrTy FLooD conirssloN

10r s? 024 10/2sl2024

SIERXA COUMTY DISPATCI]

rwolcs DATE 10/2./202.
s224 r0 007 00s0s14

SIE*.A CPU}ITY AD'INISTRATION

srsRRA cornrrY AsssssoR

ACCOUT.m I.O. 322{ ]0 00' 0030310
rNvorca DATE r0l2,r/202,r

ra2a2a24 ta /2e/2024

PROPERTY ISSESSMENTS

STO UNIVRSAI,
19 I'IJIVERSAI

USPS PRIORITY I'{AI! 
',EF!OI'ERS

POSTACE CREDITS P92363

rworcE No. 92163

rnworcE DArE r0/r5l202r

EST MSTACE

INTOICE NO 892960

rworcE DA1E r0/2{/20r4
rworcE No 892956

rworcE DATE r0l2{/2024
SIERRA COTATY ASSESSOR

ro232024 \a /2A/2a21

ta29202a to/29/202a

l9

SIERR.A COUNTY DMENTION

ACCOLnJf NO r 0023??30

IWOICE DATE 1Ol22 /202{

ro2e2024 to/2e/2a24



i1.-

".i,

bfr

E
S

dt

:dae

bfrI

U
E

sE
o5fr

IEfi5

.9E2

EB
3

E

E

,!



t4S3

E

ETEIaE6fr

E
':P

2

E
,!61"

"9*982
E

8F
C

9E

EEI

;



State of New Mexico

Shelb Trujillo
Couni Cle
575-E91-2E40

Candau Chatez
Counl! Tteaswet

s75-891-1521

575-891-25E9

County of Sierra

Trutis Daf

575-891-62t5

575-891-62 t 5

575-891-62 t 5
l7l2 Date

Trulh or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

575-891-2810
Anbet )'tughn County Manager

5 75-891-62 I 5 ,oice 57 5-E91-9 5.18 ftr
Coun'y Sheriff
575-894-9t50

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO

Resolution No. I 10-281

lndigent Claims

WHEREAS, the Board of Siena County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of
t798.64

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and
reasonable payment of claims, and;

THER-EFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Siena County Board of Commissioners hereby approve
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of:

Sole community Providers in the amount of S 1798.64

to be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in lhe 2024-2025 FY Budget November 14.2024

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, NM

TRAVIS DAY. CHAIRMAN

JAMES PAXON. VICE.CIIAIRMAN

Attest

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO
SIERRA COTINTY CLERK

WILLIAM HOPKINS. COMMISSIONER

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

SIERRA COLINTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE



RESOLUTIONNO. 1I 0-281

CLAIMS APPROVED I-OR S I798.6,+

VITNDOR# 5616 CTIETAII SHIVAR-AM DDS

VENDOR# 2853 MIMBRI]S MEMORIAL

VIINDOR# 5494 Cassie Health Center

VENDOR# 498 I Pathology Consultants of NM

Total

4 $ 548.99

1 $168.69

l $ 1000.00

I $ 80.96

r 798.64



,IHS

lssued 11/04/24

Source Description

Source Totals Report
County Of Sierra

Batch Dates 1111212024 lhtough 1111212024
For Vendor: All Vendors

Amount Billed Amount Paid

01

04
05
07

Jail - Physician Services
Jail - Hospital Out-Patient
Jail - Lab/X-Ray
Jail - Dental

1,000.00
1,436.68

500.00
548.99

1,000.00
168.69
80.96

548.99

Source Totals Report Detail
lnvoice #

Expenditures
Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total

Source

3,485.67 1,798.64

3,485.67 1,798.64

DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid

16274'5494',15

1 invoices, 1 line items

16461.2853.1

1 invoices, 1 line items

1 627 4. 4581. 2
16274'4981.2

1 invoices, 2 line items

01

04

09t20t2024

10/1512024

09t20t2024
09t20t2024

1,000.00

1,436.68

1,000.00

168.69

1.000.00 1,000.00

1,436.68 168.69

05
05

450.00
50.00

80.96
0.00

0912112024
09t21t2024
09t2112024
09t21t2024
09t21t2024
09t2112024
09121t2024
09t2112024
09t21t2024
09t2112024
09t21t2024
09t21t2024

07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07

28.94
11.14
28.94
11.14

123.62
28.94
11 .14

123.62
28,94
11 .14
11 .14

130.29

500.00

28.94
11 .14
28.94
11.14

123.62
28.94
11.14

123.62
28.94
11 .14
11 .14

130.29

80.96

4 invoices, 12 line items 548.99 548.99

Grand Totals 3,485.67 1,798.64

16854.5616.3
'16854.5616-3

16918.5616.1
16918'5616-1
169'18.56't6-1
16939"5616.1
16939.5616.1
16939"5616.1
16891.5616.1
16891',56'16' l
16891.56'16.1
16891.5616-1

7 invoices listed.
16 line items listed.





























T

tr

nL]TrA

.l

ftIr

\s,U

-t
t),

A

,1
(f

/
l1

:"-

F
Film
New
Mexico J

I

\

nmfitm.com Chrislopher Nolan at Ghost Rahch, New Menco,

Melinda Sue Gordon/Untversal Pictures



Date: NlU, L4/ \ol4
Honorable Commission Chair: Travis Day
Sierra County Commission Chambers
1712 N. Date Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Film Report and Reappointment

Dear Chairman Day:

I am requesting approximately l0 minutes of your Agenda time
For your Commission meeting of: Allowing me
to give your Commission a film report on the recent A-24 Film
"Eddington" that worked here March, April and May 2024.
In addition I will request your Commission to reappoint me to the
next 2 year term for Film Liaison's to The New Mexico Film
Office as I wish to continue my service to the County of Sierra in
this regard.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of my request.

Sincerely Cary "Jagger Gus
Acting Film Liaison for the County of Sierra to The
New Mexico Film Office

t



Film Report To: Starr4 Coon(y .o t-thit" Date: rUl u L 4 r )D tt
March }th,2024 wrapping on May 24'h,2024 Approx. 76 day shoot

Crew Spending: 155 people @970 per day : 10,850 per day
X 76 days: $824.600

30 vehicles Ford Passenger vans l2 with 30 gallon tanks filled
Say every 2 days 36 ftll ups 12 vans X 36 : 432
423 X $3.09 per gallon - $1334.88

Hotel rooms are harder to estimate as the crew was spread out area
wide: Downtown Historic District Properties, I-25 exit Properties

The old E B Resort Inn was rented entirely. Some of the top
Talent stayed at Sierra Grande Lodge

--Our local Geronimo Springs Museum was paid $27K for 3 days
use ofan outside courtyard.
I building owner was paid $25K monthly for 3 months $75K
--If your business or shop was impacted you were compensated for
lost sales.
--There were 8 separate location permits, that had to be reviewed
and ok'd. Hats off to Angie Gonzales and Traci Alvarez, they
helped me tremendously! ! ! !

--On March 20'h , 2024I had the honor of showing Tara Jaramillo
From state government that days location shoot.

The rough estimate for funds spent locally is: 2 million,234
thousand, 48 cents. Film crew and vehicle info is from

Ehrin Davis, Key Assistant Location Manager
--In June NMSU Board of regents in partnership with NM
Economic Development Dept and NMSU's Arrow Head Center

Announced plans to build a 36 thousand square foot sound
Stage. This info is in your packet today. Soundstages are

Large soundproof buildings used for sets or sets in series
Productions that use the same location for extended periods.

I will now stand for questions and request that you appoint me for
The next 2 year term. 2024 will mark 31 years to serve the Co ow\y

Q as Liaison to the NM Film Office.















1  

 
 

COUNTY OF SIERRA  
ORDINANCE № 24-001 

 
AMENDING SUBDIVISION CLAIM OF EXEMPTION  

 
WHEREAS, the New Mexico Subdivision Act, NMSA 1978, Section 4-6-1 et seq.  and 

the Land Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County New Mexico, Ordinance 24-001 provide that 
certain divisions of land do not constitute subdivisions; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County wish to provide for a 
process whereby Sierra County landowners that intend to divide their real property under an 
exemption to the New Mexico Subdivision Act and the Sierra County Subdivision Regulations 
must first obtain a determination from Sierra County concerning whether a proposed division of 
land within Sierra County is not a subdivision pursuant to the Land Subdivision Regulations of 
Sierra County, New Mexico, as the same may be amended from time to time. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Sierra County Board of County 
Commissioners that the following procedures are established: 

1. Claim of Exemption 
Any owner wishing to divide a surface area of land for the purpose of sale, lease or other 
conveyance or for building development, whether immediate or future, who claims that the 
proposed division does not constitute a subdivision pursuant to the Land Subdivision Regulations 
of Sierra County, New Mexico, and the New Mexico Subdivision Act shall file a written claim of 
exemption on the prescribed form with the Sierra County Manager or his or her designee before 
making the land division for which the claim of exemption is made.  The form to be used for 
claiming an exemption is attached as Appendix 1 to this Ordinance.  Together with the claim of 
exemption form and supporting documents, the claimant shall submit a filing and review fee, if 
any, in the amount set by the Board of County Commissioners by resolution. 

2. Review of Claim of Exemption 
The Sierra County Manager or his or her designee, shall, within thirty (30) days after receipt of 
the complete claim of exemption form and supporting documents, review the claim of exemption 
and supporting documents and shall mail or email written notice to the claimant of whether the 
exemption has been approved or denied; provided, however, that the thirty (30)  day period shall 
not begin to run until the claimant has delivered a completed Claim of Exemption form, the 
applicable fee and all supporting documents to the County Manager or his or her designee. 



2  

3. Approval of Claim of Exemption 
If the claim of exemption is approved, or if the County Manager or his or her designee fails to 
mail or email written notice of the approval denial of the claim of exemption to the claimant 
within thirty (30) days after receipt by the County Manager or his or her designee, of the 
completed claim of exemption and all supporting documents, the claimant may divide the land in 
the manner proposed in the claim of exemption without complying with the provisions of the 
Land Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County, New Mexico.  The land division plats approved 
pursuant to this Ordinance shall contain a certification of a surveyor licensed by the State of New 
Mexico which includes a statement that Sierra County has approved the claim of exemption or 
failed to act upon the claim of exemption within the time allowed.  Fraud or intentional 
misrepresentation shall be grounds for revocation of the claim of exemption. 

4. Denial of Claim of Exemption 
If the claim of exemption is denied, claimant may appeal the denial to the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County within thirty days after the date of receipt by the claimant of the 
notice of denial of the claim of exemption.  If the appeal of the claim of exemption is denied by 
the Board of County Commissioners, the claimant may appeal the denial to the New Mexico 
District Court within thirty days after the decision of the Board of County Commissioners.  
Review of the claim of exemption by the District Court shall be de novo.  In the event the claim 
of exemption is denied, or in the event any appeal of denial of claim of exemption is affirmed by 
the reviewing entity, the claimant may submit an application for a subdivision pursuant to the 
Land Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County, New Mexico. 
 
5. Payment of Property Taxes Prior to Filing a Plat. 
 
NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-44.1 (B) (2013) provides that “[a] taxpayer shall pay the taxes, 
penalties, interest and fees due on real property divided or combined through the taxable year in 
which the property is divided or combined prior to filing a plat.”  Accordingly, the land plat(s) 
approved pursuant to this Ordinance shall contain a certification for the County Treasurer to 
confirm that all taxes, penalties, interest and fees due on the real property have been paid through 
the taxable year.   The County Clerk shall not file the plat(s) unless the County Treasurer has 
signed the certification.  
 
6.  Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances and Laws 
 
All Sierra County Ordinances or Resolutions, relating to a claim of exemption to Sierra County 
Subdivision Regulations which are in conflict with the above provisions are hereby repealed by 
the adoption of this Ordinance. 
 
7.  Penalties  
 
A. Any violation of this Ordinance shall be deemed a misdemeanor and punishable by a fine 
of not more than three hundred dollars ($300) and/or up to 90 days in jail. 
 
B. If a violation of this Ordinances constitutes a violation of the New Mexico Subdivision 
Act the person violating the Ordinance shall be subject to the criminal penalties provided for by 



3  

NMSA 1978, Section 47-6-27 (1996) and the Board of County Commissioners or the District 
Attorney will be entitled to injunctive relief as provided for by NMSA 1978, Section 47-6-26 
(1996). 
 
PASSED, AND APPROVED AND ORDAINED THIS ___ DAY OF _______________ 2024. 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4  

APPENDIX 1 
 

Sierra County Case No. ___________ 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION 

 

Claim of exemptions must be submitted on the form provided in this appendix to the Sierra County 
Subdivision Regulations.  The language of this form shall not be altered in any way. 
 

CLAIM OF EXEMPTION INSTRUCTIONS 
 

To claim an exemption from the requirements of the Sierra County Subdivision Ordinance, you must 
complete this form, sign it before a notary public and submit it together with legible copies of all 
required documents and the non-refundable $50.00 fee to the Sierra County Development 
Coordinator, 1712 N. Date St., Ste. D, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901. Be sure to check 
all exemptions which apply and attach legible copies to all supporting documents.  Failure to 
include all requested documentation will delay approval. 
 
The Development Coordinator will notify you in writing within forty-five (45) days as to whether your 
claim of exemption has been granted, denied or more information is needed. If the claim of exemption 
is granted, you will be notified that the original documentation is available at the Sierra County 
Administration.  Property taxes for the prior year and current year must be paid prior to the documents 
being released to you for filing with the Sierra County Clerk.  The original must be filed.  If you wish 
to have the documents returned to an agent (surveyor, real estate agent, etc.) upon being granted please 
state the agent’s name, telephone number, and mailing address in the appropriate space on this form. 
If you do not hear from the Development Coordinator within forty-five (45) days (DEEMED 
APPROVED FOR FAILURE TO ACT), you may proceed with the land division you propose without 
needing to comply with the requirements of the Sierra County Regulations. If your claim of exemption 
is denied, you may either seek approval of a subdivision or appeal the denial as provided in these 
Regulations. 
 

 
I/We,  , claim an exemption from the 
requirements of the New Mexico Subdivision Act as amended and the Sierra County Subdivision 
Regulations as amended for the following reason(s) which I certify that this transaction involves: 
 

 1. The sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five (35) acres or larger 
in size within any twelve (12) month period, provided that the land has been used primarily 
and continuously for agricultural purposes, in accordance with § 7-36-20 NMSA 1978 as 
amended, for the preceding three (3) years. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY 
SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF PARCEL AND A NOTARIZED 
STATEMENT FROM THE COUNTY ASSESSOR OR THE CHIEF DEPUTY 
ASSESSOR THAT THE PARCEL TO BE DIVIDED, “HAS BEEN USED 
PRIMARILY AND CONTINUOUSLY FOR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES,” IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH NMSA 1978 § 7-36-20 (2015).  EACH OF THE NEW LOTS 



5  

MUST BE THIRTY-FIVE (35) ACRES OR LARGER IN SIZE.  ONLY ONE LAND 
DIVISION PER YEAR MAY BE MADE PER THIS EXEMPTION. 

 
 2. The sale or lease of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a building.   

ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED SALE OR LEASE DOCUMENTS. 
 

 3. The division of land in which only gas, oil, mineral or water rights are severed from the 
surface ownership of the land. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED 
CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS. 

 

 4. The division of land created by court order where the order creates no more than one 
parcel per party. ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY OF COURT ORDER. ALSO 
ATTACH COPIES OF THE PROPOSED DOCUMENTS OF CONVEYANCE 
AND CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF PARCELS. 

 
 5. The division of land for grazing or farming activities provided that the land continues 

to be used for grazing or farming activities. ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED 
DOCUMENTS OF CONVEYANCE THAT RESTRICTS FUTURE USE TO 
GRAZING OR FARMING ACTIVITIES. 

 
 6. The division of land resulting only in the alteration of parcel boundaries where parcels 

are altered for the purpose of increasing or reducing the size of contiguous parcels and 
where the number of parcels is not increased; or, the alteration results in a decrease in the 
number of parcels, so long as the newly created parcels do not exceed two (2) parcels. 
Approval of a merger/consolidation will be contingent upon compliance with building 
codes, land use regulations and other applicable ordinances or regulations in place or as 
amended. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEYS SHOWING ALL PARCELS AND 
PARCEL BOUNDARIES BEFORE AND AFTER PROPOSED ALTERATION. 
ALSO ATTACH DOCUMENTS OF CONVEYANCE EFFECTING THE LOT 
LINE ADJUSTMENT(S) DEMONSTRATED ON THE SURVEYS. 

 
 7. The division of land to create a parcel that is sold or donated as a gift to an immediate 

family member; however, this exception shall be limited to allow the seller or donor to 
sell or give no more than one parcel per tract of land per immediate family member. As 
used herein the term immediate family member means a husband, wife, father, stepfather, 
mother, stepmother, brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, son, stepson, daughter, 
stepdaughter, grandparents, grandson, step grandson, granddaughter, step granddaughter, 
nephew and niece, whether related by birth or adoption 

 
(a)  Property transferred between spouses must be sole and separate property at the 

time of its acquisition by the grantor spouse as sole and separate is defined by 
the New Mexico Statutes and New Mexico case law regarding community 
property.  If a spouse claims that a parcel is his/her sole and separate property, 
the applicant must submit sufficient documentation to the Development 
Coordinator to show that the real estate in question was acquired with separate 
assets.  

  



6  

(b)  No gifts of real property to minor children will be permitted without full 
compliance with Uniform Transfers to Minors Act 46-7-11 NMSA 1978 et. seq.  

  
(c)  Any parcel of real property that is transferred pursuant to this provision may not 

be transferred within twelve (12) months of the date of recording of the plat 
creating said parcel to any individual who is not an "immediate family member" 
of the grantor as defined by this Ordinance, except by probate proceedings, an 
order from the District Court, or a transfer on death deed executed pursuant to 
applicable New Mexico statutes. 

 
This exemption may not be used to further divide a lot created under this exemption within 
five years of the date of the division of the original tract of land. Moreover exemption #11 
may not be used to further divide a lot created under this exemption within five years of 
the date of the division of the original tract of land. ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED 
DOCUMENTS CONVEYANCE AND BIRTH CERTIFICATE, ADOPTION 
CERTIFICATE OR OTHER DOCUMENT DEMONSTRATING FAMILY 
RELATIONSHIP CLAIMED. (BAPTISMAL CERTIFICATES ARE NOT 
ACCEPTABLE.) ALSO ATTACH A CERTIFIED SURVEY PLAT SHOWING 
THE BOUNDARIES AND SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE ORIGINAL TRACT 
OR PARCEL AND THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE PARCEL PROPOSED 
TO BE CONVEYED TO THE FAMILY MEMBER. INCLUDE THE NAME OF 
THE FAMILY MEMBER ON THE PARCEL THAT IS TO BE CONVEYED. 
ATTACHED EVIDENCE OF FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE PROPERTY. 
ALSO ATTACH A COPY OF ANY PURCHASE CONTRACT AND MORTGAGE, 
IF APPLICABLE; AND IF THE FAMILY MEMBER IS A SPOUSE, SUBMIT A 
SEPARATE PROPERTY AGREEMENT OR EVIDENCE OF SEPARATE 
OWNERSHIP OF THE PARCEL. ATTACH EVIDENCE THAT THE TRANSFER 
IS, IN WHOLE OR PART, A BONA FIDE GIFT (SEE ATTACHMENT “2”.). 

 

 8. The division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust; 
provided that the division is not the result of a seller-financed transaction. ATTACH 
COPIES OF ALL FINANCING DOCUMENTS. ALSO, ATTACH COPY OF A 
CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE 
ORIGINAL TRACT AND THE PARCEL THAT IS BEING DIVIDED. THAT 
PLAT SHALL INCLUDE AN AFFIDAVIT BY THE PROPERTY OWNER 
DECLARING THAT ANY PARCEL CREATED FOR SECURITY FOR 
MORTGAGES, LIENS OR DEEDS OF TRUST, WILL BE PROPERLY 
MERGED WITH THE ORIGINAL PARCEL ONCE THE MORTGAGE, LIENS 
OR DEEDS OF TRUST HAVE BEEN EXONERATED. 

 
 

 9. The sale, lease or other conveyance of land that creates no parcel smaller than one 
hundred forty (140) acres; ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LOCATION 
AND SIZE OF PARCEL(S) TO BE CONVEYED AND RETAINED. ALSO 
ATTACH COPIES OF THE DOCUMENTS OF CONVEYANCE. 

 
 



7  

 10. The division of land to create a parcel that is donated to any trust or non-profit 
corporation granted an exemption from federal income tax, as described in § 501 (C) (3) 
of the Unite States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; school, college or other 
institution with a defined curriculum and a student body and faculty that conducts classes 
on a regular basis; or to any church or group organized for the purpose of divine worship, 
religious teaching or other specifically religious activity. ATTACH COPIES OF IRS 
EXEMPTION LETTER, AND/OR DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING 
ENTITLEMENT TO EXEMPTION AND CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING 
LAND PROPOSED TO BE DONATED. ALSO ATTACH COPIES OF THE 
PROPOSED DOCUMENTS OF CONVEYANCE. 

 
 11. Division of a tract of land into two parcels that conform with applicable zoning 

ordinances; provided that a second or subsequent division of either of the two parcels 
within five years of the date of the division of the original tract of land shall be subject to 
the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act; provided further that a survey, and a 
deed is a parcel is subsequently conveyed shall be filled with the County Clerk indicating 
that the parcel shall be subject to the provision of the New Mexico Subdivision Act if the 
parcel is further divided within five years of the date of the division of the original tract 
of land. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF 
ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED, ANY PARCELS 
PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND DATES OF 
ALL DIVISIONS. ALSO ATTACH COPIES OF THE PROPOSED DOCUMENTS 
OF CONVEYANCE. 

 
 

READ ATTACHMENT “1” HERETO REGARDING COMMON PROMOTIONAL PLAN 



8  

⮞FEE: Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per each Claim of Exemption 
 

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct and 
that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true, complete 
and correct copies of the originals. 
 
 
 

Signature of Applicant/Owner(s) 
 
 

Print Name 
 
 

Address 
 
 
City, State Zip 
 
 
 Telephone Number(s) 
 

 
Signature of Person(s) Receiving Property 

 
 
  Print Name 
 
 
Address 
 
 
City, State Zip 
 
 
 Telephone Number(s)

 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ______ day of _______________, 20____, by 
____________________________________, Applicant for Claim of Exemption. 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 Notary Public 
 
 
My Commission Expires: _____________________ 
 
  



9  

If a copy of a certified survey is not required and does not accompany the Claim of Exemption, the 
exact legal description of the property involved must be included in the space below. 

Legal Description:            
             
              

Return original documents to: 
Name:        

Mailing Address:      

      

Phone Number:        

 
 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 
 
 The foregoing Claim of Exemption has been approved. 

 
 The foregoing Claim of Exemption is incomplete. Please provide us with the following 

information and/or documents so that we can process your claim: 
_____________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________
____________  

 
 

 The foregoing Claim of Exemption is hereby denied for the following reasons:   
  

_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

(DATE) (NAME AND TITLE) 
 
 
 
 
FEE PAID: $  (Attach Copy of Sierra County Treasurer Receipt to this 
Application) 
DATE:   
REC’D BY:   



10  

ATTACHMENT "1" 
 

COMMON PROMOTIONAL PLAN 
 

Special care must be taken by the subdivider to avoid a common promotional plan. 
“Common Promotional Plan” is defined In the New Mexico Subdivision Act, 1978 NMSA 
§47-6-2 (M), as “any plan or scheme of operation, undertaken by a single subdivider or a group of 
subdividers acting in concert, to offer for sale or lease parcels of land where such land is either 
contiguous or part of the same area of land or is known, designated or advertised as a common unit or 
by common name.” Any such plan is unlawful, and it is the responsibility of the subdivider to be 
aware of the law so as to avoid such a plan. 
 
Subdividing Land in New Mexico, Second Edition, issued by the Office of the Attorney General of 
New Mexico, contains sections on “Illegal Subterfuges Design to Avoid the Subdivision Laws” and 
“Common Promotional Schemes” (pages 47-55). The following brief overview was adapted from 
those sections: 
 
There are two basic tests the courts and the Attorney General have applied in determining whether a 
subdivider has legitimately taken advantage of an exception to the subdivision laws or as has 
engaged in an illegal subterfuge designed to circumvent the laws: 
 

1. Is the division of the land in substance rather than in appearance a subdivision of land 
as defined by the applicable statutes? 

 
2. Are the transactions involved in the subdivision of the land (i.e., transfers, gifts, 

partitions, incorporations, sales, leases, etc.) bona fide and arms length transactions? 
 
Further in order not to be considered a subdivision each land division and sale must be independent 
and the result of arms length negotiations without further tie-ins between the parties that would 
render the purchaser or donee of the land an agent partner or business associate of the seller. 
 
In order to determine whether division and sales are independent and not part of a common scheme or 
business venture the following factual considerations are significant although each factor alone may 
not be conclusive: 
 

(a) whether the transfer and sale of the parcel of land were made for adequate 
consideration in an arm length manner; 

 
(b) whether the property was transferred between close relatives, business associates or 

partners; 
 

(c) the extent of legal or practical control which is retained by the seller or grantor over the 
further division and sale of the parcels; 

 
(d) the “sharing” of the profits and losses made or incurred by subsequent purchasers or 

grantee by their later sale and division of the property with the original grantor or seller; 



11  

(e) whether the land area is actually sold through common promotional scheme with 
common real estate brokers or agents, common advertising, financing, or bank escrowing, etc.; 

 
(f) whether the actual legal status of subsequent purchasers is not, for all practical purposes 

tantamount to a straw man or shall corporation and thus part of a common scheme or conspiracy to 
evade the laws; 

 
(g) whether there are any other factual considerations to indicate that there is intent to 

evade the provisions of the subdivision statutes, and that, in fact, a subdivision has been created. 



12  

ATTACHMENT "2” 
 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 

) ss. 
COUNTY OF SIERRA ) 
 

AFFIDAVIT 
(Limited to Claim of FAMILY Exemption) 

 
I, _________________________________ being first duly sworn, upon my oath, do state: 
 

1. I have claimed a family exemption, pursuant to NMSA 1978, 47-6-2(J)(9) and the Sierra 
County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
2. The division of land that I propose is a gift and/or sale to a family member as defined by 

the Act and the regulations cited above and a bona fide and legitimate transaction for 
which I will (A) report and pay any gift and/or income tax liability resulting therefrom 
and (B) file a property transfer (price) affidavit with the Sierra County Assessor, if so 
required by NMSA 1978, § 7-38-12.1, of the New Mexico Property Tax Code. 

 
3. I will retain no personal financial interest or control over the parcel to be divided and 

conveyed to my family member, other than as real estate contract seller or mortgagee. The 
family-member grantee shall be granted all control over the development, sale or lease of 
the property. I will receive no proceeds, monetary or otherwise, other than as real estate 
contract seller or mortgagee from such development, sale or lease of the property by the 
family-member grantee. 

 

Applicant of Claim of Exemption 
 

VERIFICATION 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ______ day of _______________, 20____, by 
____________________________________, Applicant for Claim of Exemption. 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 Notary Public 
 
My Commission Expires: _____________________ 
 









  COUNTY USE ONLY 

PERMIT IS Approved or Denied on this_____day of _____________ , 20____ 

Applicant has provided proof of adequate insurance in an amount satisfactory to the 
County indicating that the applicant has sufficient insurance to protect both the County and 
the applicant for any and all claims or damages arising out of bodily injury, including 
death, to any party, including the applicant, and his employees and agents and the County 
employees and agents, and from claims for damaged property, which may arise out of, or 
result from, the applicant's use of the County right-of-way, including completed or 
ongoing operations performed within the County right-of-way: Yes ❑ No ❑ 

 
 
 
 
Approved, Adopted and PASSED on this ________ day of ____________, 20____. 
   

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 

____________________      ATTEST BY:          
James Paxon, Chair    
 
____________________   
Travis Day, Vice Chair 
 
 
__________________________      ______________________ 
 Hank Hopkins, Member      Shelly K. Trujillo, Clerk 
 
 
 
IF PERMIT IS DENIED, REASON(S) FOR DENIAL:  
 
_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
  

            
 

























WHITE
ROCK RD

PAIGE DRAW RD

M
A

C
H

O
 R

D

SIKES DRAW RD

H
IG

H
W

AY
 27

Legend

Request to Vacate

Burris_Property

Beck Land and Cattle (Winder)

Parcels

Road Centerlines

VR24-004 Petition to Vacate
Portion of Macho Rd - Lake Valley .

1 inch = 4,000 feet













BLUN RD

MCCONKY RD

G
R

A
F

T
O

N
 R

D

R
E

P
U

B
LIC

 R
D

TUCKER RD

KARNES RD
PIONEER RD

Legend

Request to Vacate

Lack_Property

Parenteau_Property

Parcels

VR24-005 Petition to Vacate
Portion of 'B' Avenue - Winston .

1 inch = 200 feet

'B
' A

V
E

N
U

EPARENTEAU
ACCT #11400

LACK
ACCT #20639

LACK
ACCT #2774

SIERRA COUNTY
WINSTON TRANSFER STATION

LACK
ACCT #20639

BLK 9

BLK 8

BLK 16





























AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SIERRA AND THE VILLAGE OF 
WILLIAMSBURG REGARDING TEMPORARY USE OF DESIGNATED AREA OF 

THE SIERRA COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between the Village of 
Williamsburg and the County of Sierra (“County”). 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the County of Sierra and the Village of Williamsburg are bodies politic existing 
under the Constitution and Laws of the State of New Mexico; and, 

WHEREAS, the Village of Williamsburg requires temporary use of a designated area at the 
Sierra County Fairgrounds for the storage of materials related to a public works project; and, 

WHEREAS, the County is amenable to granting such use under the terms and conditions as 
detailed herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES: 

1. PURPOSE: The purpose of this Agreement is to permit the Village to temporarily utilize 
a designated area of the Sierra County Fairgrounds for the storage of materials related to 
its public works project.  

2. DESIGNATED AREA: The specific area of the Fairgrounds designated for the 
Village’s use is as follows: Attachment “A” 

3. DURATION: The Village is permitted to utilize the designated area from 11/15/2024 to 
11/15/2025. This period may be extended upon mutual written agreement of both parties. 

4. OBLIGATIONS OF THE VILLAGE: 
A. The Village agrees to remove all materials from the designated area upon demand by 
the County, ensuring all materials are cleared no later than the end date specified above 
or earlier upon request. 
B. The Village shall restore the designated area to its previous condition following the 
removal of all materials. 

5. LIABILITY: 
A. The Village agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the County, its officials, 
employees, and agents from any claims, liabilities, damages, or injuries arising out of or 
resulting from the Village’s use of the designated area.  The County shall not be 
responsible for any theft of materials left on site by the Village or its contractors. 
B. No Party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of any other Party’s acts 
or omissions in connection with this Agreement.             

6. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY: This Agreement shall not create or confer on any 
other person or entity any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law 
or otherwise, against any party or their officers, directors, officials, employees, agents, 
representatives, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, or advisors. 



7. PROPERTY: No property shall be acquired as a result of this Agreement. The 
disposition of records generated by the performance of this Agreement shall be decided 
by the parties upon termination. 

8. AMENDMENT: This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by 
instrument in writing executed by the parties. 

9. APPROPRIATIONS: Performance under this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient 
authority and appropriations. 

10. GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
New Mexico. 

11. EFFECTIVE DATE, TERM, AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT: 
A. This Agreement shall become effective on 11/15/2024 
B. This Agreement shall terminate on 11/15/2025, unless extended by mutual agreement 
of both parties. 
C. This Agreement may be terminated by any Party upon not less than thirty (30) days 
written notice. Upon termination, all obligations incurred under this Agreement shall 
terminate, except for any indemnification obligations. 

12. HEADINGS: The headings of the sections of this Agreement are inserted for 
convenience or reference only and are not intended to modify, define, limit, or expand the 
intent of the Parties. 

13. SEVERABILITY: If any provision of this Agreement shall be found by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of 
the remaining provisions shall not be affected. 

14. FURTHER ASSURANCES: Each party agrees to do all acts and things and to make, 
execute, and deliver such written instruments as shall from time to time be reasonably 
required to carry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

15. NOTICES: Notice required pursuant to this Agreement may be effectuated by 
submitting a certified letter to the following: 

County: 
Amber Vaughn                              
Sierra County Manager 
1712 North Date Street                          
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 

Village of Williamsburg: 
Amanda Cardona 
Williamsburg Village Clerk 
309 Veater St. 
Williamsburg, NM 87942 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has executed this Agreement effective upon the 
approval of both parties. 

 
Approved, adopted and passed this _____ day of November 2024. 

 



 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
  
 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman 
 
______________________________________ 
 James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 

 
 

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG 
 
 

            _______________ 
Deborah Stubblefield, Mayor       Date 
 
 
            _______________ 
Majorie Powey, Mayor Pro-tem       Date 
 
 
            _______________ 
William Frazier, Trustee       Date 
 
 
            _______________ 
Cathy Luenenborg, Trustee       Date 
 
 
Attest: 
 
            _______________ 
Amanda Cardona, Village Clerk      Date 
 



   

Memorandum of Understanding 
For Mexican Wolf Recovery and Management 

 
 

October 18, 2024 
 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding (hereafter MOU) establishes a framework for collaboration 
on a long-term, scientifically based program to reintroduce and manage Mexican wolves (Canis 
lupus baileyi) in Arizona and New Mexico to contribute toward the recovery of this endangered 
subspecies, in accordance with the Mexican Wolf Recovery Plan, Second Revision (Recovery 
Plan). This MOU is made and entered into by and among the following Federal, state, Tribal, and 
local government agencies. 

• Lead Agencies. Lead Agencies are limited to Federal, State, and Tribal governments or 
Federal, State, and Tribal government entities. To be a Lead Agency a Federal, State, or Tribal 
government or governmental entity must have regulatory jurisdiction and management 
authority over Mexican wolves and/or the federal lands that Mexican wolves occupy in 
Arizona and New Mexico. A Lead Agency can also include federal government entities that 
have expertise in resolving conflicts between humans and wildlife, including threatened and 
endangered species. Tribal governments or Tribal government entities that are Lead Agencies 
are limited to those Native American Tribes, Pueblos, and Nations that are managing for the 
recovery of Mexican wolves. 

1. Arizona Game and Fish Department (AZGFD), as authorized to enter into MOUs as the 
administrative agent of the Arizona Game and Fish Commission, A.R.S. § 17-231.B.7; as 
authorized by Arizona Revised Statutes (Title 17) and by a Cooperative Agreement 
executed in 1985 by AZGFD and USFWS, pursuant to Section 6 of the Endangered Species 
Act of 1973, as amended (ESA); a Memorandum of Understanding executed in 2008 with 
USFWS for ESA implementation in Arizona; and as authorized under permits issued to 
AZGFD by USFWS under ESA Section 10. 

2. New Mexico Department of Game and Fish (NMDGF), as authorized to enter into MOUs 
with federal agencies for the management of endangered species, under the Wildlife 
Conservation Act 17-2-37 to 17-2-46 NMSA 1978; and by a Cooperative Agreement 
executed in 1976 by the NMDGF and the USFWS, entered into under Section 6 of the 
ESA; and as authorized under permits issued to the NMDGF by USFWS under ESA 
Section 10. 

3. United States Department of Agriculture (U.S.D.A) Animal and Plant Health Inspection 
Service (APHIS), Wildlife Services (WS), as authorized to enter into MOUs with states, 
local jurisdictions, individuals, and public and private agencies, organizations, and 
institutions for the purpose of conducting a program of wildlife services; Animal Damage 
Control Act of March 2, 1931, as amended; 7 U.S.C.§§ 8351-8352) and the Act of 
December 22,1987 (U.S.C. § 8353). 

  



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 2 of 15 

4. U.S.D.A. Forest Service Southwestern Region (USFS), as authorized under the Multiple-
Use Sustained-Yield Act of 1960 (16 U.S.C. §§ 528-531), National Forest Management 
Act of 1976 (16 U.S.C. §§ 1600 et seq.), and the ESA. 

5. United States Department of the Interior (U.S.D.I.) Bureau of Land Management (BLM), 
as authorized under the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, (43 U.S.C. 
1701 -1787), and the ESA. 

6. U.S.D.I. Fish and Wildlife Service Region 2 (USFWS), as authorized under the ESA. 

7. U.S.D.I. National Park Service (NPS), as authorized to manage wildlife under 54 U.S.C. 
100101(a) and other applicable NPS statutes. 

8. White Mountain Apache Tribe (WMAT), as authorized to enter into MOUs, i.e. Article IV 
Section 1 of the Tribal Constitution. 

• Cooperating Entities. Cooperating Entities are responsible for representing constituency 
interests while striving to make Mexican wolf reintroduction and management compatible with 
current and planned human activities, such as livestock grazing, hunting, and recreation. The 
Arizona counties of Apache, Gila, Graham, Greenlee, Navajo, and the Eastern Arizona 
Counties Organization (EACO) are Cooperating Entities, as authorized by the State of Arizona, 
which enables counties to protect the health, safety, and welfare of its citizens, pursuant to 
Arizona Revised Statues § 11-806(b), as well as county laws, including county land-use plans, 
water and watershed plans, and environmental, natural resource, and cultural resource laws 
and policies. Catron and Sierra Counties in New Mexico are Cooperating Entities, as 
authorized by the State of New Mexico pursuant NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) which 
provides that counties have the power to provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote 
the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of any county or its 
inhabitants. 

Collectively, all Lead Agencies and Cooperating Entities to this MOU are hereafter referred to as 
Signatories. 

• Informed Parties are non-signatory agencies or entities that have regulatory jurisdiction and 
management over the lands that Mexican wolves may occupy in Arizona and New Mexico. 
The USFWS may invite Informed Parties to participate in activities of the Signatories, such 
as meetings and document review. An Informed Party can request to become a Cooperating 
Entity or Lead Agency if they experience a qualifying event as determined by the Executive 
Committee, as defined below. Requests to become a Cooperating Entity will be approved by 
a majority vote of the Executive Committee. At the time of this MOU, San Carlos Apache 
Tribe and the United States Army Garrison White Sands Missile Range are recognized as 
Informed Parties. 

Witnesseth 

WHEREAS, the ESA declares the policy of Congress to be “that all Federal departments and 
agencies shall seek to conserve endangered species and threatened species and shall utilize their 
authorities in furtherance of the purposes of this Act;” and 



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 3 of 15 
WHEREAS, in 2015, the USFWS listed the Mexican wolf as an endangered subspecies (80 FR 
2488); and in 2022, published the Revision to the Regulations for the Nonessential Experimental 
Population of the Mexican Wolf (87 FR 39348) (this and subsequent revisions to these regulations 
hereafter referred to as the “10(j) Rule”) and in 2022 the USFWS published the Mexican Wolf 
Recovery Plan, Second Revision (Recovery Plan); and 

WHEREAS, the Signatories are committed to establishing and maintaining an ecologically and 
socially appropriate balance between the interests of recovering the Mexican wolf and preventing 
or alleviating negative impacts that wolf predation might have on livestock or wildlife; and 

WHEREAS, many Signatories have participated in Mexican wolf reintroduction and management 
since 2003 or earlier under previous interagency MOUs, all Signatories have agreed it would best 
serve all interests to establish a new MOU that provides a long-term framework for collaboration 
in Mexican wolf reintroduction and management in accordance with the 10(j) Rule and the 
Recovery Plan. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Signatories enter this MOU to accomplish its purpose and objectives as 
stated below: 

Purpose 

The primary purpose of this MOU is to establish a framework for the Signatories to exchange 
views, information or advice relating to the management or implementation of reestablishing a 
viable population of Mexican wolves in Arizona and New Mexico within the Mexican Wolf 
Experimental Population Area (hereafter MWEPA1) as defined in the 10(j) Rule, to contribute to 
the long-term conservation and recovery of the Mexican wolf. 

 
Objectives 

The objectives of this MOU are as follows: 

1. Collaboratively reintroduce and/or manage Mexican wolves within the MWEPA 
(consistent with Tribal management plans and agreements) to achieve the recovery criteria 
in the Recovery Plan. 

2. Ensure that efforts toward Mexican wolf recovery are productively integrated with, and 
appropriately balanced by, programs that prevent, reduce, or mitigate negative impacts that 
Mexican wolf reintroduction and management might have on lawful uses of Federal, state, 
and private lands, and participating Tribal Trust Lands. Toward that end, the Signatories 
will work with existing programs, including the Livestock Indemnity Program under the 
Farm Services Agency, Arizona Livestock Loss Board, and New Mexico County Livestock 
Loss Authority to provide funding for such measures as financial resources allow. In 
addition, the Signatories will assist in implementing any other program that can help reduce 

 
1 The MWEPA includes the area established in the10(j) Rule, which includes all of Arizona and New Mexico between 
Interstate 40 and the U.S./Mexico International border.  In accordance with the 10(j) Rule, the USFWS can establish 
management agreements with state game and fish agencies and tribes for the management of Mexican wolves.  Tribes 
can also request the removal of Mexican wolves from Tribal lands within the MWEPA. 



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 4 of 15 

wolf/livestock conflicts or alleviate the impacts of livestock depredation by wolves, while 
enabling progress toward the recovery of Mexican wolves within existing statutory 
authorities and budget allocations. 

3. Foster cooperation that improves the science-based foundation for Mexican wolf recovery 
by conducting or facilitating research necessary to achieve recovery criteria and developing 
Standard Operating Procedures to guide the management of the experimental population 
consistent with the 10(j) Rule and Recovery Plan. 

4. Encourage commitment of sufficient resources (including funding, staff, equipment, etc.) 
to achieve mutually agreeable guidance, practices, performance, and results in each of the 
areas delineated above, within existing statutory authorities and budget allocations. 

5. Share timely information, as appropriate, with the public regarding the Mexican Wolf 
Recovery Program to foster transparent and effective communications regarding the goals 
and commitments under this MOU. 

Framework: 

1. The Signatory to this MOU for each Lead Agency, or their designee, will serve as a member 
of the Executive Committee. The purpose of the Executive Committee is to exchange views, 
information, or advice on decisions and resources necessary for the reintroduction and 
management of the Mexican wolf consistent with the 10(j) Rule and Recovery Plan. The 
Executive Committee recognizes that USFWS may make decisions within its statutory 
authority regardless of Executive Committee input and recommendations. The USFWS and 
its state and tribal wildlife management partners will strive to incorporate Executive 
Committee input into decisions regarding the reintroduction and management of Mexican 
wolves to the maximum extent practicable. 

2. Each Cooperating Entity will designate a representative to participate in Management Team 
and Executive Committee meetings. Cooperating Entities will provide information and 
recommendations through the representatives to the Executive Committee to improve 
management of Mexican wolves and reduce conflicts with other human activities. The 
Cooperating Entities recognize the USFWS and its state and tribal wildlife management 
partners may make decisions within its statutory authority regardless of Cooperating Entity 
input and recommendations. The USFWS will strive to incorporate Cooperating Entity input 
into decisions regarding the reintroduction and management of Mexican wolves to the 
maximum extent practicable. 

3. Cooperating Entities can have more than one representative attend Management Team and 
Executive Committee meetings, but will have only one designated representative who 
speaks on behalf of the Cooperating Entity. 

4. Each Signatory to the MOU will designate a representative(s) to serve as a member of the 
Management Team. The purpose of the Management Team is to oversee the activities of the 
Interagency Field Team (IFT) and to provide information to the Executive Committee on 
pending actions and resource needs for Mexican wolf reintroduction and management. 



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 5 of 15 

5. The Management Team will be routinely updated by the IFT on reintroduction and 
management activities and by the USFWS on the Mexican Wolf Recovery Program. 

6. The Management Team will review or develop: 

a. Interagency annual work plans 

b. Budget allocations 

c. Standard Operating Procedures (SOP’s) to be consistent with the 10(j) Rule 

d. Outreach materials and processes 

e. Annual and quarterly reports 

f. Initial Release and Translocation Plans 

6. The IFT members will consist of Lead Agency employees whose primary duties involve on-
the-ground management of Mexican wolves. The IFT will make recommendations to the 
Lead Agencies as described below. 

7. The non-Federal parties will provide input into operational decisions to the USFWS through 
the following processes: 

a. The state or Tribal (jurisdictional) IFT lead (IFTL) and the USFWS Field Project 
Coordinator will manage all day-to-day issues within the guidance of SOPs (e.g., non-
aerial population monitoring, trapping for monitoring purposes, food caches, 
depredation assignments), through informal discussion and coordination with the entire 
IFT, and will inform the MOU Signatories of the decisions, as appropriate. In the event 
of disagreement on how to resolve a management issue, the USFWS Field Coordinator 
will bring the issue to the applicable Management Team member(s). For issues that 
require dispute resolution, the IFT will refer to the “Dispute Resolution and Decision 
Making” sections of this document. 

(i) To achieve the Recovery Plan’s genetic criteria for downlisting and delisting, 
decisions regarding the timing, location and circumstances of Mexican wolf 
releases will be based on input from the IFT and will be made cooperatively by 
the USFWS with the AZGFD with respect to releases in Arizona, and by the 
USFWS with the NMDGF with respect to releases in New Mexico. Mexican 
wolves can be released on Tribal lands under a USFWS-approved management 
agreement with Tribal agencies. Additionally, prior to any releases occurring, the 
USFWS will comply with state permit requirements pursuant to (i) 43 C.F.R. pt. 
24 and (ii) conditions imposed by any permit issued under section 10(a)(1)(A) of 
the Endangered Species Act, 16 U.S.C. 1539(a)(1)(A). 

(ii) The IFT recommendations should incorporate input from all IFT members, but at 
a minimum will capture concerns and/or recommendations from the jurisdictional 
IFTL representatives. 



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 6 of 15 

(iii) The IFT recommendation will be forwarded to the jurisdictional agency (i.e., state 
or tribe) and USFWS Management Team members for distribution to the entire 
Management Team for comment. After receiving and incorporating comments 
from the Management Team, the recommendation will be forwarded to the 
appropriate Signatories for decision and/or implementation, as described in the 
SOP for the operational decision. 

(iv) Situations that require an immediate management response (e.g., removal of a wolf 
for safety concerns) will be authorized by the USFWS with notification to the 
Management Team as soon as possible. 

(v) For issues that require dispute resolution, the IFT will refer to the “Dispute 
Resolution and Decision Making” section of this document. 

8. On non-Tribal lands and in the absence of a state lead, the USFWS’s Regional Director will 
make determinations regarding management of Mexican wolves in accordance with the 10(j) 
Rule and Recovery Plan. 

9. Dispute Resolution and Decision Making 

IFT disputes will be raised to the USFWS Field Project Coordinator and jurisdictional 
IFTL for resolution. If the dispute cannot be resolved at this level, it will be forwarded to 
involved Management Team representatives for resolution. If Management Team 
members are not able to resolve the dispute it will be raised to the Executive Committee; 
Management Team members will develop IFT recommendations and provide any 
additional information necessary for the Executive Committee’s consideration. 

10. Coordination: 

a. The Executive Committee members, or their designees, will meet at least twice each 
year.  At least one of these meetings will be in person. 

b. The Management Team will meet at least twice each year. In-person attendance is 
encouraged but virtual participation opportunities will be provided. 

c. The Executives Committee, the Management Team, and the IFT will explore work 
group paradigms to effectively incorporate a wide diversity of opinions and actions to 
achieve the Recovery Plan criteria. 

d. IFT will meet a minimum of every other month. In-person attendance is encouraged 
but virtual participation opportunities will be provided. 

11. Outreach to non-Tribal landowners and the public on Mexican wolf issues will be coordinated 
among the Signatories, as practicable. 

12. Outreach to Tribal members will be coordinated among Tribal, state, and Federal agencies as 
practicable. 



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 7 of 15 

13. Press releases will be provided to the Signatories concurrent with, or prior to, the release 
to the media, as feasible. 

Collaborative Roles and Responsibilities of the Signatories to this MOU: 

14. The AZGFD will provide a Field Team Leader to serve as the AZGFD lead field 
representative, and other full-time staff and will provide, upon Arizona Game and Fish 
Commission (Commission) approval, all necessary AZGFD authorizations and permits, as 
approved by the Commission, to all Signatories on a timely basis consistent with applicable 
laws and Commission policy. The AZGFD will provide coordinated information to all 
interested parties relative to the Mexican wolf. 

 
15. The NMDGF will provide a Field Team Leader to serve as the NMDGF lead field 

representative, and other full-time staff upon the New Mexico State Game Commission 
approval and subject to sufficient appropriations and authorizations made by the 
Legislature of New Mexico. Additionally, the NMDGF will provide coordinated 
information to all interested parties relative to the Mexican wolf. 
 

16. The APHIS WS will assist with research needs through its National Wildlife Research 
Center and will, subject to available funding and in consideration of other cooperatively 
funded time commitments, provide Wildlife Damage Management Specialist(s), through 
its WS AZ and NM State Programs, to the IFT, who will: 1) investigate depredations and 
provide depredation investigation reports to livestock producers; 2) investigate human 
safety, nuisance, or other reported wolf conflicts and provide reports to the IFT; 3) serve 
as the lead agency for removal of wolves involved in depredations or nuisance behaviors, 
as authorized and requested by USFWS; and 4) provide assistance and input on IFT issues 
and priorities. 
 

17. The USFS will provide a liaison to the IFT to: 1) serve as the primary liaison between the 
IFT and USFS on all Mexican wolf issues that pertain to USFS-managed lands, USFS 
permittees, and others forest users; 2) provide coordination between the various USFS 
District Rangers/Wildlife Staff/Regional Office and the IFT on wolf-related activities and 
issues; 3) provide assistance and input on IFT issues and priorities; and 4) facilitate 
obtaining necessary USFS authorizations, permits, environmental analyses, and closure 
orders. 
 

18. The BLM will coordinate Mexican wolf management efforts related to BLM-managed public 
lands in Arizona and New Mexico with Signatories and facilitate communication and 
coordination with, and between, public lands users and Signatories to achieve the purpose of 
this MOU. The BLM will provide a liaison to the IFT when Mexican wolves become 
established on BLM-managed public lands or management situations warrant increased BLM 
involvement to: 1) serve as the primary liaison between the IFT and BLM on all wolf-related 
issues that pertain to BLM-managed lands, BLM permittees, and other public land users; 2) 
provide coordination between the various BLM District Offices/Field Offices/Wildlife Staff 
and the IFT on wolf-related activities and issues; 3) provide assistance and input on IFT issues 
and priorities; and 4) facilitate obtaining necessary BLM authorizations, permits and 
environmental analyses. 



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 8 of 15 

19. The USFWS is responsible for recovery of the Mexican wolf and for implementation of the 
Mexican Wolf Recovery Program.  The USFWS will: 1) develop any necessary revisions to 
the Recovery Plan; 2) develop any necessary revisions to the 10(j) Rule; 3) lead the 
development of appropriate National Environmental Policy Act documents for the Mexican 
Wolf Recovery Program; 4) provide a Mexican Wolf Field Project Coordinator and/or an 
Interagency Field Team Lead; 5) manage the captive breeding program to ensure appropriate 
wolves (in terms of genetics and behavior) are available for releases and translocations; 6) 
lead development and dissemination of public education outreach and informational materials 
regarding the Mexican Wolf Recovery Program; 7) provide all necessary USFWS 
authorizations and permits to all Signatories on a timely basis, as sanctioned under 
applicable laws; and 8) obtain all necessary authorizations or permits in accordance with 
applicable Federal law and regulations. 
 

20. The NPS is primarily responsible for management of all wildlife, including species listed 
under the ESA, on lands and waters designated by Congress as part of the National Park 
System. The NPS will continue to conserve wolves as directed by the Organic Act of 1916, 
as guided by additional NPS authorities and policies, and each park’s enabling legislation, and 
will continue to develop innovative and effective strategies to conserve the Mexican wolf on 
NPS lands within their historical range. Under the 10(j) rule, Mexican wolves dispersing onto 
NPS lands outside the 10(j) area will be protected as an endangered species under the ESA, 
and section 10(a)(1)(A) provisions for research and recovery would be subject to NPS 
research permitting authorities and policies while those animals reside within NPS unit 
boundaries. Under 10(j) provisions, Mexican wolves on NPS lands within the 10(j) area will 
receive protection as a threatened species, and likewise section 10(a)(1)(A) provisions would 
be subject to NPS research permitting authorities and policies. For the purposes of section 7 
of the ESA, nonessential experimental populations are treated as threatened species when 
the nonessential experimental population is located within a National Wildlife Refuge or 
National Park, and therefore section 7(a)(1) and the consultation requirements of section 
7(a)(2) of the ESA apply in National Wildlife Refuges and National Parks. 
 

21. White Mountain Apache Tribe Game and Fish Department is responsible for the management 
of wildlife on the Fort Apache Indian Reservation. The WMAT Mexican Wolf Project is 
responsible for reintroduction and management of Mexican wolves on the Fort Apache Indian 
Reservation, in Arizona, and voluntarily providing assistance on non-Tribal lands in Arizona 
and New Mexico as requested by the appropriate agency. The WMAT Game and Fish 
Department will provide a Mexican Wolf Biologist/Field Team Leader to serve as the WMAT 
lead field representative and other full-time staff. 
 

22. The Arizona counties of Apache, Gila, Graham, Greenlee, Navajo, and the Eastern Arizona 
Counties Organization (EACO), and the New Mexico counties of Catron and Sierra will: 
1) enhance communication with other interested parties and the public to keep them informed 
on the Mexican Wolf Recovery Program; 2) provide logistical and other support as necessary 
for the Mexican Wolf Recovery Program; 3) coordinate impact assessments and mitigation 
measures that may occur from reintroduction and management of the Mexican wolf, on 
health, safety, and welfare of the Counties and their residents. 

 



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 9 of 15 
It is Mutually Agreed and Understood by and among the Signatories in this MOU that: 

 
1. The Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA) governs the establishment, operation, 

administration, and termination of advisory committees within the executive branch of the 
Federal Government. Intergovernmental committees, as set forth in 41 CFR 102-3.40(g) 
include “[a]ny committee composed wholly of full-time or permanent part-time officers of 
employees of the Federal Government and elected officers of state, local and tribal 
governments (or their designated employees with authority to act on their behalf), acting 
in their official capacities.” Such committees are exempt from certain FACA provision 
provide that “t]he purpose of such a committee must be solely to exchange views, 
information, or advice relating to the management or implementation of Federal programs 
established pursuant to statute, that explicitly or inherently share intergovernmental 
responsibilities or administration (see guidelines issued by the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) on sec.204(b) of the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995, 2 U.S.C. 
1534(b), and OMB Memorandum M-95-20, dated September 21, 1995, available on the 
Committee Management Secretariat website).” 41 CFR 102-3.40(g). 

2. The Signatories are primarily a coordinating body who have agreed through this MOU to 
exchange views, input, and advise in an effort to develop consensus-based 
recommendations to the maximum extent practicable subject to applicable law and 
acceptance by the appropriate jurisdictional agency. Collaboration pursuant to this MOU 
shall not abrogate nor shall it be construed to abrogate the jurisdictional or other legal 
authorities of any Signatory or of any other entity, including state and Tribal trust 
authorities for wildlife and wildlife management. All responsibilities, obligations, 
authorities, and discretion granted by applicable law to each of the Signatories shall be 
maintained. 

3. Tribes:  The USFWS will maintain government-to-government relationships with Tribal 
entities in a fashion consistent with Statements of Relationships, Secretarial Order 3206, 
Tribal Wolf Management Plans, Information Management Protocols, and all other 
applicable Federal laws, regulations, policies and treaties. The Tribes have broad police 
and management authorities for wildlife inherent in treaty rights and the above agreements.  
For example, the USFWS and the White Mountain Apache Tribe manage wolves under a 
management agreement which recognizes Tribal authority on the Fort Apache Indian 
Reservation.  Tribes may voluntarily be involved in other processes associated with the 
signatories and may request the assistance of other signatory agencies in the management 
of Mexican wolves on Tribal Trust lands. 

4. Certain discussions or documents provided to the Signatories, or their designees, will 
contain information on the Mexican Wolf Recovery Program that is confidential, but is 
provided to the Program's IFT, Management Team, and/or Executive Committee for 
informative purposes. Signatories acknowledge the confidential nature of this information 
and that it is, accordingly, not intended for distribution or discussion outside of the IFT, 
Management Team, or Executive Committee. The Signatories agree to maintain the 
confidentiality of the information they receive, to the extent permitted by law (e.g., FOIA 
or state public records law), and to limit its distribution or discussion outside of the IFT, 

https://www.govinfo.gov/link/uscode/2/1534
https://www.govinfo.gov/link/uscode/2/1534


Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 10 of 15 

Management Team, or Executive Committee solely to their organizational leadership, as 
required and appropriate, on a strictly need-to-know basis. 

5. The terms of this MOU are contingent upon sufficient resources being available to the 
Signatories for performance of this MOU, and nothing in this MOU commits a party to the 
expenditure of funds that are not appropriated or allocated. The Signatories will develop 
work plans each year, develop budgets and, as funding is available from all sources, assess 
priorities and apply the available funding to those priorities. Decisions as to whether 
sufficient resources are available to each Signatory shall be determined by each Signatory, 
shall be accepted by all other Signatories, and shall be final. 

6. Specific work projects or activities that involve transfer of funds, services or property 
among the Signatories shall require execution of separate agreements or contracts and be 
contingent upon the availability of appropriated or other funds. Appropriate statutory 
authority must independently authorize such activities; this MOU does not provide such 
authority. Negotiation, execution and administration of each such separate agreement or 
contract must comply with all applicable statutes and regulations. Nothing in this MOU 
shall obligate the Signatories to encumber or transfer any funds, expend appropriations, or 
to enter into any contract or other obligations. 

7. This MOU is not intended to, and does not create or establish, any substantive or procedural 
right, benefit, trust responsibility, claim, cause of action enforceable at law, or equity, in 
any administrative or judicial proceeding by a party or non-party against any party or 
against any employee, officer, agent, or representative of any party. 

8. The Signatories and their respective agencies and offices will handle their own activities 
and use their own resources, including the expenditure of their own funds, in pursuing the 
objectives of this MOU, except when transfers of funds are authorized by separate 
agreements or contracts. Each Signatory will carry out its separate activities in a 
coordinated and mutually beneficial manner. Employee assignment under this MOU is 
subject to approval by the employing agency. 

9. Any information provided to the Federal and State Agencies under this instrument may be 
subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) (FOIA) or state 
public records law. However, nothing in this MOU shall be construed to affect the 
applicability of the exemptions set forth in 5 U.S.C. 552 (b). 

10. In accordance with Secretarial Order 3206, to the extent consistent with the provisions of 
the Privacy Act, FOIA, and the Federal Agencies’ abilities to continue to assert FOIA 
exemptions with regard to FOIA requests, the Federal Agencies shall make available to an 
Indian tribe all information held by the Federal Agencies which is related to its Indian lands 
and Tribal trust resources. In the course of the mutual exchange of information, the Federal 
Agencies shall protect, to the maximum extent practicable, Tribal information which has 
been disclosed to or collected by Federal Agencies. Federal Agencies shall promptly notify 
and, when appropriate, consult with affected tribes regarding all requests for Tribal 
information relating to the administration of the ESA. 

  



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 11 of 15 

11. This instrument in no way restricts the Signatories from participating in similar activities 
with other public or private agencies, organizations and individuals. This MOU does not 
modify or supersede other existing agreements between or among any of the Signatories. 

12. This MOU takes effect on the date of the last signature of approval and shall remain in 
effect for 5 years after the date of the last signature. The Signatories will review the MOU 
prior to its scheduled expiration and extend it if so desired. Any Signatory may withdraw 
from this MOU with a 60-day written notice to the other Signatories. Withdrawal by one 
party shall not obligate any other Signatory to withdraw, nor shall it affect continued 
cooperation among remaining parties to this MOU. 

13. In accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona, all parties are hereby put on notice that 
the State of Arizona’s participation in this MOU is subject to cancellation pursuant to 
A.R.S. § 38-511. 

14. This MOU may be amended at any time to include additional Signatories. An entity 
requesting Signatory status shall submit its request to the Signatories in the form of a 
document defining the requesting agency’s proposed responsibilities pursuant to this 
MOU. Inclusion of additional Signatories shall be approved by majority voice concurrence 
of current Signatories. On approval, the new Signatory must comply with all aspects of the 
MOU as it was structured when its request for Signatory status was approved. 

15. Conflicts between or among Signatories concerning this MOU that cannot be resolved at 
the lowest possible level shall be referred to the next higher level, as necessary, for 
resolution. 

16. Each Signatory shall identify principal implementation and contract administration 
contacts for this MOU and provide their contact information to the other Signatories. 
Agencies may change their contact(s) by written notification to all Signatories. Contact 
changes by one Signatory shall not require concurrence of other Signatories. 

17. This MOU is not a Federal contract, rule or regulation. This MOU shall not be construed 
as or interpreted to be final Federal agency action. 

18. This MOU is subject to all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. These include 
but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352); and (b) 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685-1686). 

19. No member of or delegate to Congress shall be entitled to any share or part of this MOU, 
or to any benefit that may arise from it. 

20. The provisions of any statutes and/or regulations cited in this MOU contain legally binding 
requirements. The MOU itself does not alter, expand, or substitute for those provisions or 
regulations, nor is it a regulation itself. Thus, this MOU does not impose legally binding 
requirements on the Signatories that conflict with statute or regulations, nor does it create 
a legal right of action for the Signatories or any third party. 

  



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 12 of 15 

21. Nothing in this MOU may be construed as creating any sort of exclusive arrangement 
between an agency or agencies, tribes, and the non-Federal Signatory. 

22. Unless expressly provided by law, personnel, or volunteers of one Signatory shall not be 
considered to be agents or employees of the other Signatory for any purpose, and no joint 
venture or principal-agent relationship shall be deemed to exist. The personnel and 
volunteers of one Signatory are not entitled to any of the benefits that the other Signatory 
provides for its employees or volunteers. This MOU shall not make, or be deemed to make, 
employees of one Signatory subject to supervision by employees of another Signatory. 

23. On behalf of itself, its officers, directors, members, employees, agents and representatives, 
each Signatory agrees that it will be responsible for its own acts and omissions and the 
results thereof and that it shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the other 
Signatory, nor the results thereof. Each Signatory therefore agrees that it will assume the 
risk and liability to itself, its agents, employees and volunteers for any injury to or death of 
persons or loss or destruction of property resulting in any manner from the conduct of the 
Signatory’s own operations and/or the operation of its agents, employees and/or volunteers 
under this MOU. Each Signatory further releases and waives all claims against the other 
Signatory for compensation for any loss, cost, damage, expense, personal injury, death, 
claim, or other liability arising out of the performance of this MOU, including without 
limitation any loss, cost, damage, expense, personal injury, death, claim or other liability 
arising out of the other Signatory’s negligence, provided, however, that either Signatory 
may agree to voluntarily compensate the other for damage to equipment. NOTE: This 
provision does not apply to agencies within the U.S. Department of Agriculture. 

 
  



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 13 of 15 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 
 
The Signatories hereto have executed the MOU as of the last written date below. 
 
 
 
 
 
Director 
Arizona Game and Fish Department 
 
 
 
 
 
Director 
New Mexico Department of Game and Fish 
 
 
 
 
 
Regional Director 
USDA APHIS/Wildlife Services, Western Region 
 
 
 
 
 
Regional Forester 
USDA Forest Service, Southwestern Region 
 
 
 
 
 
State Director 
Bureau of Land Management, Arizona State Office 
 
 
 
 
 
State Director 
Bureau of Land Management, New Mexico State Office 
  



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 14 of 15 
 
 
 
 
 
Regional Director 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Southwest Region 
 
 
 
 
 
Regional Director 
National Park Service, Intermountain Region 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair 
White Mountain Apache Tribe 
 
 
 
 
 
Apache County (AZ) Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 
 
Gila County (AZ) Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 
 
Graham County (AZ) Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 
 
Greenlee County (AZ) Board of Supervisors 
  



Memorandum of Understanding October 18, 2024 
Recovery and Management of the Mexican Wolf Page 15 of 15 
 
 
 
 
 
Navajo County (AZ) Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive Director 
Eastern Arizona Counties Organization 
 
 
 
 
 
Catron County (NM) Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 
 
Sierra County (NM) Board of Supervisors 



 1 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO.  110-282 
 

PROVIDING FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SALARY AND COMPENSATION STUDY  

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular 
County Commission Meeting on November 14, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and 

WHEREAS, Section 4-38-19(A) (1973) provides that “[a] board of county commissioners 
may set the salaries of such employees and deputies as it feels necessary to discharge the functions 
of the county, except that elected county officials have the authority to hire and recommend the 
salaries of persons employed by them to carry out the duties and responsibilities of the offices to 
which they are elected;” and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has adopted Ordinance 16-009, which 

established Personnel Rules and Regulations for the County; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 9.1 of the Personnel Policy requires that the County to establish a 

compensation plan to provide equitable compensation for all positions in the county; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Section 9.1 of Ordinance 16-009 provides, in pertinent part, that such a 
compensation plan “may establish a salary schedule containing a minimum and maximum wage 
or salary for each position [;]” and, 

 
WHEREAS, in compliance with the Sierra County Personnel Policy Ordinance, this Board 

Commissioned a classification and compensation study to define fair, equitable and competitive 
salaries for the County’s employees; and, 

 
WHEREAS, after extensive research, the study determined the median salary for each 

position in the County, taking into consideration the region, other counties and municipalities 
compensation, and Sierra County’s size; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the classification and compensation schedule is dated the 8th day of 

September 2024; and, 
 



 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County that the salary schedule dated the 8th day of September, as updated from time to 
time, shall be utilized as the sole basis to implement wage increases for County employees is 
hereby to be implemented as presented by the County Manager.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Board of County 

Commissioners of Sierra County that this resolution exempts elected and statutorily appointed 
officials.   
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND RESOLVED on this 14th day of November 2024. 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 24.24 5 24.91 5 2s.72 5 26.4e
SHE RIFF

Code Enforcement and Animal
Control Officer

1
17.00s 18.02s 18.555 5 19.12 s 19.69 S 20.28 5 20.89 s 21.s2 5 22.17 S 22.84 s 23.53

s s I5H E RIFF 5 5 5 s s s sDeputy - Uncertified 5 s 5 5 s

5 36.30 S 37.39S 31.30 512.24 S 33.21 S 34.21 S 3s.24SH E RIFF Deputy - Certified 1 24.O15 24.73s 5 26.23 5 27.02 S 28.64 5 29.s0 S 30.39

s 42.185 37.48 S 38.60 s 39.76 S 40.9sSHERIFF Sergeant 21.49s 24.73s 29.59s 5 30.48 s 31.39 S 32.33 s 33.30 s 34.30 S 3s.33 5 36.3s

S 36.ss S 37.6s S 38.78 5 39.94sHERIFF Deputv Sheriff lnvestigator 24.O2s 5 28.86 5 29.73 S 30.62 S 31.s4 S 32.49 S 33.45 5 14.46 s 3s.499 26.41s 27.20

s 4s.87 5 47.25S 38.42 s 39.s6 S 40.7s s 41.97 S 43.23 s 44.53SHERIIF Captain 11 31.21s 32.17s 33.14s 5 34.13 s 3s.1s S 36.20 5 31.29

Sheriff Deparmtent Salary Schedule August 2024

Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7Oepartment New Title Grade Slep 1 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10 Step U Step 12 Step 13 Step 14 Step 15

19.84

25.47



3 S36,919 542,457 s47,99sADMIN Accounting Clerk Non-Exempt
ss1,83sADMIN Non-Exempt 4 S39,873 s4s,8s4Administrative Assistant - Safety/Administration
s63,ss3ADMIN Non-Exempt 6 s4s,39s 554,47 4

5s4,47 4 S63,ss3ADMIN Chief Procurement Officer Non-Exempt 6 s4s,39s

ss4,s28 s6s,913 s76,899ADMIN Accountant Exempt

ss4,928 S65,913 s76,899ADMIN GIS and Planning Specialist Non-Exempt
Exempt 10 s64,963 S81,204 597,44sADMIN HR Director

S109,137ADMIN Director of Finance and Budget Exempt 11 572,1s8 s90,948

544,439ASSESSOR Administrative Assistant - Assessor's Office Non Exempt 2 514,184

542,4s7 547,99sA55E5SOR Appraisal Assistant Non-Exempt 3 536,919

s42,4s7 547,99sASSESSOR Assessment Assistant Non-Exempt 3 s36,919

5 s41,268 549,s22 ss7,77sASSESSOR Appraiser I Non-Exempt
ASSESSOR Non-Exempt 6 s4s,39s 534,474 563,ss3Appraiser ll

s69,908ASSESSOR Appraiser lll Non-Exempt s4e,934 ss9,921

s76,899ASSESSOR Appraiser lV Non-Exempt 8 ss4,928 S6s,e13

ss8,003 572,5O4 s87,00sAS5 ESSO R Senior Appraiser Non-Exempt 9

s34,184 S39,312 544,439CLERK Recording Clerk Non-Exempt 2

4 s39,873 54s,854 S51,83sCLER K Elections Specialist Non-Exempt
DWt Non-Exempt 2 S34,184 s39,312 544,439Administrative Assistant - DWI

DWI Compliance Officer Non-Exempt 5 s41,268 549,s22 557,77s

s76,899DWI DWI Program Supervisor Exempt ss4,928 56s,913

s39,312 544,439EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Administrative Assistant - Emergency Management Non-Exempt 2 S34,184

ss8,003 572,sO4 S87,oosEM ERGENCY MANAGEMENT Emergency Service Deputy Administrator Exempt 9

597,445E M E RGENCY MANAGEMENT Emergency Services Administrator Exempt 10 S64,963 s81,204

ss1,835FACILITIES MANAGEMENT Maintenance Worker Non-Exempt 4 s39,873

s87,00sFACILITIES MANAGEMENT Facilities Supervisor Non-Exempt Ss8,oo3

s39,312 544,439HOLDING FACILITY Administrative Assistant, - Holding Facility Non Exempt 2 534,184

535,919 542,4s7 547,99sHOLDING FACILITY Detention Officer Non-Exempt 3

4 539,873 54S,8s4 5s1,83sDetention Sergeant Non-Exempt
s63,ss3Non-Exempt 6 s4s,39s 554,47 4Detention Lieutenant
s76,899HOLDING FACILITY Detention Captain Exempt 8 ss4,928 S6s,s13

s81,204 5s?,44sHOLDING FACILITY Detention Administrator Exempt 10 s64,963

542,457 547,99sLAN D F ILL Transfer Station Operator Non-Exempt 3 s36,91s

s34,184 539,1t2 544,439ROAD Administrative Assistant - Roads Non-Exempt 2

s39,873 s4s,8s4 ss1,83sROAD Equipment Operator Non-Exempt 4

Salary Schedule August 2024

FLSA Recommendation GradeNew Title

Prepared by Vallaant Consulting Group September 8, 2024

Department Minimum Midpoint Maximum

Executive Assistant

8

s39,312

7

8

s4s,8s4
9 572,s04

HOLDING FACILITY

HOLDING FACILITY



ROAD Mechanic Non-Exempt 4 539,873 54s,8s4 ss1,83s
ROAD Road Foreman Non-Exempt 5 s41,258 549,s22 ss7,775
ROAD Non-Exempt 6 s4s,39s 554.47 4 S63,ss3
ROAD Road and Landfill Director S81,204 597,445Exempt 10 S64,963

SHERIFF Evidence Technician Non-Exempt 4 s39,873 s4s,8s4 ss1,83s
SHERIFF Process Server Non-Exempt 4 s39,873 s4s,8s4 ss1,83s
SHERIFF Records Specialist Non-Exempt 5 54t,268 549,s22 5s7,tls
SHERIFF Public lnformation Specialist Non-Exempt 6 s4s,39s $s4,47 4 s63,ss3
TREASURER Treasury Assistant Non-Exempt 4 S39,873 s4s,8s4 s51,83s
TREASURER Multi-Property Specialist Non-Exempt 5 s41,268 s49,522 5s7,77s
TREASU RER Financial Specialist Non-Exempt 5 s41,268 s49,522 ss7,77s

Department FLSA Recommendation G.ade Minimum Midpoint Marimum

Prepared by Valliant Consulting Group September 8, 2024

New Title

Mechanic Foreman



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No. 110-283 

 
A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment Resolution to Increase Expenditures in Various 

Funds  
 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public 
session November 14th, 2024, deem it necessary to amend the said line items in the 
budget; 
 
Whereas, expenditures need to be adjusted to cover the additional cost of salary and 
benefits resulting from the class and compensation study;   
 
Therefore Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby 
move to implement the Iine item adjustments in the FY 2024-2025 Budget as 
described below: 
 
 
Increase/Decrease Expense:  
 

Account Number Description  Amount   Department 
401-01-2002 Full Time   $    19,843.92  Admin 
401-01-2662 Retiree Insurance   $          396.88  Admin 
401-01-2006 PERA  $      2,242.37  Admin  
401-01-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $      1,518.06  Admin  
401-06-2002 Full Time   $    25,962.80  Assessor 
401-06-2006 PERA  $      2,933.80  Assessor 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



401-06-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $      1,986.15  Assessor 
401-06-2662 Retiree Insurance   $          519.26  Assessor 
422-66-2002 Full Time   $    10,005.24  Assessor 
422-66-2006 PERA  $      1,130.59  Assessor 
422-66-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $          765.40  Assessor 
422-66-2662 Retiree Insurance   $          200.10  Assessor 
401-04-2002 Full Time   $      5,265.52  Clerk  
401-04-2006 PERA  $          595.00  Clerk  
401-04-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $          402.81  Clerk  
401-04-2662 Retiree Insurance   $          105.31  Clerk  
401-09-2002 Full Time   $      9,562.27  Detention  
401-09-2006 PERA  $      1,080.54  Detention  
401-09-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $          731.51  Detention  
401-09-2662 Retiree Insurance   $          191.25  Detention  
508-39-2004 Part Time   $      3,797.78  DWI 
508-39-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $          290.53  DWI 
509-38-2002 Full Time   $      2,869.44  DWI 
509-38-2006 PERA  $          324.25  DWI 
509-38-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $          219.51  DWI 
509-38-2662 Retiree Insurance   $            57.39  DWI 
510-37-2002 Full Time   $      4,830.26  DWI 
510-37-2006 PERA  $          545.82  DWI 
510-37-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $          369.52  DWI 
510-37-2662 Retiree Insurance   $            96.61  DWI 
401-02-2002 Full Time   $    30,207.11  Facilities  
401-02-2006 PERA  $      3,413.40  Facilities  
401-02-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $      2,310.84  Facilities  
401-02-2662 Retiree Insurance   $          604.14  Facilities  
405-67-2002 Full Time   $      1,709.29  Landfill  
405-67-2004 Part Time   $      5,000.00  Landfill  
405-67-2006 PERA  $          193.15  Landfill  
405-67-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $          611.45  Landfill  
405-67-2662 Retiree Insurance   $            34.19  Landfill  
402-50-2002 Full Time   $    37,074.18  Road 
402-50-2006 PERA  $      4,189.38  Road 
402-50-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $      2,836.18  Road 
402-50-2662 Retiree Insurance   $          741.48  Road 
401-08-2002 Full Time  $        51,657.72 Sheriff 
401-08-2006 PERA  $      9,571.52  Sheriff 



401-08-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $      3,951.82  Sheriff 
401-08-2662 Retiree Insurance  $         1,232.84 Sheriff 
604-85-2095 LERF   $    58,262.82  Sheriff 
401-07-2002 Full Time   $    14,777.81  Treasurer 
401-07-2006 PERA  $      1,669.89  Treasurer 
401-07-2007 FICA/Medicare Match   $      1,130.50  Treasurer 
401-07-2662 Retiree Insurance   $          295.56  Treasurer 

 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of November 2024. 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  110-284 

 
A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment Resolution to Increase Revenue and 
Expenditures in Funds 416, 417, 418, 427, 500, 512, 603, 611, and 633  

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public 
session November 14th, 2024, deem it necessary to amend the said line items in the 
budget; 
 
Whereas, revenue and expenditures need to be adjusted to account for a true up and 
correct budget in various accounts, and add a new Emergency Operations Center 
grant;   
 
Therefore Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby 
move to implement the Iine item adjustments in the FY 2024-2025 Budget as 
described below: 
 
Revenue: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE 

NOVEMBER 
ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE 

 AMENDMENT 
DESCRIPTION  

603-0 -1561 
State EMS Funding 
(Ambulance Service) (35,000.00) (45,736.00) (80,736.00)  Amend to actuals  

416-0 -1451 State - SP (61,055.00) (122,109.00) (183,164.00)  Amend to actuals  
417-0 -1457 State - CAP (48,021.00) (112,130.00) (160,151.00)  Amend to actuals  
418-0 -1455 State - School Bus (53,384.00) (90,679.00) (144,063.00)  Amend to actuals  

500-0 -1434 
Emergency Ops Center 
Grant 0.00  (637,195.00) (637,195.00)  New grant revenue  

 
Expense: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE 

NOVEMBER 
ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE 

AMENDMENT 
DESCRIPTION  

603-81-2120 
EMS Training (Las 
Palomas EMS) 20,000.00  33,200.00  53,200.00   Amend to actuals  

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



611-89-2120 
EMS Training (Hillsboro 
EMS) 38,779.00  6,600.00  45,379.00   Amend to actuals  

633-44-2120 
EMS Training 
(Ambulance Service) 17,950.00  42,786.00  60,736.00   Amend to actuals  

418-53-2181 NMDOT FY2023-2024 207,049.75  (116,969.24) 90,080.51  
 Correction / Double 
budget  

427-00-2771 
Professional/Legal (Nat'l 
Opioid Settlement) (500,000.00) 1,000,000.00  500,000.00   Budget correction  

500-03-2097 
Emergency Ops Center 
(Grant) 0.00  637,195.00  637,195.00   New grant expense  

512-03-2097 
Emergency Ops Center 
(Match) (106,500.00) 106,500.00  0.00   EOC design expense  

  
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024. 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
   ____________________________ 
ATTEST:   TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
   ____________________________ 
   HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 2024   110-285 
 

Resolution Authorizing Execution of the Subgrant Agreement with the Department of 
Finance and Administration to Receive Law Enforcement Retention Funds 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regular meeting, duly 
published, at the Sierra County Administrative Offices, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico 87901, on December 19, 2023; and,  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body politic 
and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 
 
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1953) provides that board of county commissioners shall 
have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property belonging to the county as 
they may deem expedient; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the State of New Mexico has authorized that $262,500 be made available to Sierra 
County over three years to hire law enforcement/support positions, which funds will be disbursed 
100% up to $150,000 the first year, 50% up to $75,000 for the second year, and 25% up to $37,500 
for the third year; and, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County that it authorizes the Chairman, Travis Day, to execute the subgrant agreement with the 
Department of Finance and Administration to receive the State appropriation to recruit law 
enforcement/support positions.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of November 2024. 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO 110-286 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE DESCRIBING PROCEDURES FOR REQUESTS FOR INSPECTION 

OF PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a special meeting on 
November 14, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  
 
WHEREAS, access to public records is one of the fundamental rights afforded people in a 
democracy and, even absent statute, the Courts have recognized the public’s common law right to 
inspect and copy public records; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the right to inspect public records affords the public an opportunity to determine 
whether those who have been entrusted with the affairs of government are honestly, faithfully, and 
competently performing their function as public servants; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County reaffirms its strong commitment 
to not only the statutory access granted pursuant to the Inspection of Public Records Act, NMSA 
1978, Section 14-2-1 to -12, but also to the public’s common law right to inspect and copy public 
records; and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 14-2-7 of the Inspection of Public Records Act (NMSA 1978, 
Section 14-2-1 to –12), the Board of County Commissioners has designated the County Manager as 
the custodian of the County’s records to receive and respond to requests to inspect public records, 
provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect public records, and provide reasonable 
facilities to make or furnish copies of the Public Records during usual business hours; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the County’s IPRA fee schedule warranted review and revision after the Attorney the 
updated IPRA guidance recently issued by the New Mexico Department of Justice. 
   
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County establishes a formal procedure for managing requests for inspection of public records, and 
sets forth a fee schedule for such records.   
 
 
 
 



Section I. Designation of Custodian of Public Records 
 
The Sierra County Commission designates the Sierra County Manager as its custodian of public 
records.   
 
 
Section II. Duties of the Public Records Custodian. 
 
The Custodian of Public Records shall:  
 

A. Receive and respond to requests to inspect County Commission public records;  
B. Provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect County Commission public records; 

and  
C. Provide reasonable facilities to make or furnish copies of County Commission public records 

during usual business hours. 
 

Section III. Submission of Public Records Requests 
 

A. Requests to inspect public records should be submitted to the records custodian, Charlene 
Webb, Sierra County Manager, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901, 
(575) 894-6215, and cwebb@sierraco.org.  

B. In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect 
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though 
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.  

C. In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect 
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though 
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.  

D. A written request must contain the name, address and telephone number of the person 
making the request.  

E. Written requests may be submitted in person or sent via US mail or e-mail. 
F. The request must describe the records sought in sufficient detail to enable the records 

custodian to identify and locate the requested records. 
 
Section IV.  Procedures for Inspection 
 

A. The records custodian must permit inspection immediately or as soon as practicable, but 
no later than fifteen calendar days after the records custodian receives the inspection 
request.  

B. If inspection is not permitted within three business days, the person making the request 
will receive a written response explaining when the records will be available for 
inspection or when the public body will respond to the request.  

C. If any of the records sought are not available for public inspection, the person making the 
request is entitled to a written response from the records custodian explaining the reasons 
inspection has been denied. The written denial shall be delivered or mailed within fifteen 
calendar days after the records custodian received the request for inspection. 

 

mailto:cwebb@sierraco.org


Section V. Inspection Fees  
 
If a person requesting inspection would like a copy (paper or electronic) of a public record, a 
reasonable fee may be charged, as detailed in the list below. A receipt indicating that the fees have 
been paid for making copies of public records will be provided upon request to the person requesting 
the copies. The records custodian shall request advance payment of the applicable copying fees be 
paid in advance. A receipt indicating that the fees have been paid for making copies of public records 
will be provided upon request to the person requesting the copies. There shall be no charge assessed 
to Sierra County Departments for copies. There is no charge to request to inspect a public record of 
Sierra County.  
 
 
Item One Side Page 
Photo Copies $1.00 
Reader/Printer Copies $1.00 
Newspaper $1.00 
Ordinances & Resolutions $1.00 (per page) 
18” x 24” Plats $4.00 
24” x 36” Plats $6.00 
36” Plus Plats $1.00 for each additional 

foot 
Electronic Data $0.35/CD, actual cost to the 

County for USB, or free 
Google link 

Body Worn Camera Video Actual cost of DVD or 
USB, or free Google Link 

Notary Public $5.00 
Tax File Database $150.00 
  
 
Section VI.  Application 
 
This Resolution applies to all records in the County for which fees and/or procedures have not been 
set by statute. 
 
Section VII.  Repeal of Prior Resolutions 
 
All resolutions inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby repealed with its adoption.  
 
 
 



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 14th day of November, 2024. 

       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION 110-287 

Resolution Adopting an Amended Organizational Chart 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regular meeting, 
duly published, at the Sierra County Administrative Offices, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, on November 14th, 2024; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body 
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1953) provides that board of county commissioners 
shall have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property belonging to the 
county as they may deem expedient; and, 

 
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-13-4 (1965) allows municipalities and counties to establish 
a personnel merit system for the hiring, promotion, discharge and general regulation of 
municipal and county employees; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County recognizes the need for 
ongoing organizational development and responsiveness to changing operational requirements; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the current organizational structure may benefit from adjustments to better align 
with strategic goals, enhance efficiency, and improve collaboration among teams; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to the organizational chart has been designed to address 
departmental restructuring and the addition or an accountant position, which is aimed at 
improving overall organizational effectiveness. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County hereby adopts the amended organizational chart, as attached hereto. 

NOW THREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that County Administration is authorized 
and directed to implement the changes outlined in the amended organizational chart, ensuring a 
smooth transition and effective communication throughout the organization. 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 14th day of November 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
 
 
 

Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
 
 

James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
 
 

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

Attest: 

 
 
 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 



3.
D

-=
 I

;9
!

!.3
;l

as
 "

l
fo

?,

F
o s

g.
0 ge ^:

I

5 6 =
z

2o >
 -.

1
sa eB 3l

-.
i a3

E
id

q.
! 

E
l

re
 1

.J
; o

rJ
-a

'o
l

lld
 r

l
2l

2.

3
B

a
3E 6E

6
! g.

t4
a

:.o o;
'

d of O
Q

^o -6 E
ts

-
!r

- 
6'

9. z



I 3 6

3. d 6

6r 0 3
I

o

eo
,

:j.
r ,

l.

I e

io s? o"
;

q

^>E 
i.j

Jd &
<

6-

E
o!

3
o

_3
. d

l
3 a

o
f5i *? F
g s3

3

?. 6E
iE

3 -9
E

: o 3 n

3 -'

q.

F a
3-

.

t_

t. 3

;? a: s! =

8t 3r
:

3 3 Ii' E
A s; ^f gE


	AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	A. Regular Meeting - October 15th, 2024

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Resolution No. 110-280 Accounts Payable
	B. Resolution No. 110-281 Indigent Claims
	C. Claim of Exemption No. 24-011 Shaeffer Trust 

	PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS
	C. Sierra County Film Liaison Reappointment

	BOARD OF FINANCE
	A. October Reconciliation 

	OLD BUSINESS
	A. Ordinance No. 24-001 Amending Subdivision Claim of Exemption 

	NEW BUSINESS
	A. Road Dept. Infrastructure Placement Permit
	B. Approval of Fire Equipment 
	C. Petition for Road Vacation VR24-004
	D. Petition for Road Vacation VR24-005
	E. Lot Line Adjustment: Inch Rain LLC and McCarthy 
	F. Lot Line Adjustment: Buckley and Kraften 

	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENT-PROCUREMENTS
	A. Agreement Regarding Temp. use of The Sierra County Fairgrounds
	B. Mexican Wolf Recovery and Management MOU

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	A. Resolution No. 110-282 
	B. Resolution No. 110-283
	C. Resolution No. 110-284
	D. Resolution No. 110-285
	E. Resolution No. 110-286
	F. Resolution No. 110-287


